

> ANTALYA, TURKEY OCTOBER 27-30, 2022



5TH INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON MATHEMATICAL AND RELATED SCIENCES BOOK OF ABSTRACTS

ISBN: 978-605-70978-4-2

2022

$5^{\ensuremath{\text{TH}}}$ international conference on mathematical and

RELATED SCIENCES

ICMRS 2022

ANTALYA, TURKEY

OCTOBER 27-30, 2022

EDITORS

AHMET OCAK AKDEMİR, PhD

ALPER EKINCI, PhD

ERHAN SET, PhD

MEHMET ZEKİ SARIKAYA, PHD

All papers have been peer reviewed.

CHAIR

Prof. Dr. Ahmet Ocak AKDEMİR Ağrı İbrahim Çeçen University *Turkey*

ORGANIZING COMMITTEE

Prof. Dr. Erhan SET Ordu University *Turkey*

Prof. Dr. Mehmet Zeki SARIKAYA Düzce University *Turkey*

Assoc. Prof. Dr. Alper EKİNCİ Bandırma Onyedi Eylül University *Turkey*

SECRETARY

PhD Stud. Barış ÇELİK Ordu University *Turkey*

KEYNOTE SPEAKERS

Prof. Dr. Maria Alessandra RAGUSA University of Catania – Italy

Prof. Dr. Thabet ABDELJAWAD Prince Sultan University, Saudi Arabia

Prof. Dr. Miodrag SPALEVIC University of Belgrade-SERBIA

Prof. Dr. Zlatko PAVIC University of Slavonski Brod-CROATIA

> Prof. Dr. Özkan ÖCALAN Akdeniz University-TURKEY

SCIENTIFIC COMMITTEE

Abdallah BENAISSA University of Batna <u>Algeria</u>

Abdullah ÇAĞMAN Ağrı İbrahim Çeçen University <u>Turkey</u>

Abdullah ERGÜN Sivas Cumhuriyet University <u>Turkey</u>

> Ali AKGÜL Siirt University <u>Turkey</u>

Ali ALLAHVERDI Kuwait University <u>Kuwait</u>

Ali ÇAKMAK Bitlis Eren University <u>Turkey</u>

Ali EMROUZNEJOD Aston University <u>U.K.</u>

Allal GUESSAB Université de Pau et des Pays de l'Adour <u>France</u>

> Anthony SOFO Victoria University <u>Australia</u>

> Arif RAFIQ Hajvery University <u>Pakistan</u>

> İmdat İŞCAN Giresun University <u>Turkey</u>

İrem BAĞLAN Kocaeli University <u>Turkey</u>

İsa YILDIRIM Atatürk University <u>Turkey</u> Ömür DEVECİ Kafkas University <u>Turkey</u>

Çetin YILDIZ Atatürk University <u>Turkey</u>

Bayram ŞAHİN Ege University <u>Turkey</u>

Binod Chandra TRIPATHY Tripura University India

Borhan ALBISS Jordan University of Science and Technology <u>Jordan</u>

Burhaneddin İZGİ İstanbul Technical University <u>Turkey</u>

Coşkun ÇETİN California State University <u>USA</u>

Djamila SEBA University of Boumerdes <u>Algeria</u>

Donal O REGAN National University of Ireland <u>Ireland</u>

> Ekrem KADIOĞLU Atatürk University <u>Turkey</u>

Elnara MAMMADOVA Baku State University <u>Azerbaijan</u>

Elvan AKIN Missouri University of Science and Technology <u>USA</u> Emrah Evren KARA Düzce University <u>Turkey</u>

Ercan ÇELİK Atatürk University <u>Turkey</u>

Erdal ÜNLÜYOL Ordu University <u>Turkey</u>

Erdinç DÜNDAR Afyon Kocatepe University <u>Turkey</u>

> Erhan DENİZ Kafkas University <u>Turkey</u>

Evrim GÜVEN Kocaeli University <u>Turkey</u>

Fahd JARAD Çankaya University <u>Turkey</u>

Farooq Ahmad GUJAR Bahauddin Zakariya University <u>Pakistan</u>

Feng QI Henan Polytechnic University <u>China</u>

Ferhan M. ATICI Western Kentucky University <u>USA</u>

> Fikret ALIEV Baku State University <u>Azerbaijan</u>

Fuad KITTANEH University of Jordan Amman Jordan

> Furkan YILDIRIM Atatürk University <u>Türkiye</u>

Gabil YAGUB Kafkas University <u>Turkey</u>

Gabriela CRISTESCU Aurel Vlaicu University of Arad <u>Romania</u> Gamar H. MAMMADOVA Baku State University <u>Azerbaijan</u>

Günay ÖZTÜRK İzmir Democracy University <u>Turkey</u>

> Halit ORHAN Atatürk University <u>Turkey</u>

Hamdullah ŞEVLİ Van Yüzüncü Yıl University <u>Turkey</u>

Hasan FURKAN Kahramanmaraş Sütçü İmam University <u>Turkey</u>

> Havva KAVURMACI-ÖNALAN Yüzüncü Yıl University <u>Turkey</u>

> > József SANDOR Babeş-Bolyai University <u>Romania</u>

Jehad AL JARADEN Al Hussein Bin Talal University Jordan

Juan Luis García GUIRAO Technical University of Cartagena <u>Spain</u>

> Junesang CHOI Dongguk University Republic of Korea

Kürşat AKBULUT Ataturk University <u>Turkey</u>

Khaled NAWAFLEH Mutah University Jordan

Khuram Ali KHAN University of Sargodha <u>Pakistan</u>

Ljubisa KOCINAC University of Nis Serbia

Luca GRILLI Università di Foggia <u>Italy</u> M. Emin ÖZDEMİR Bursa Uludağ University <u>Turkey</u>

Mahmoud ALREFAEI Jordan University of Science and Technology Jordan

> Manaf MANAFLI Adıyaman University <u>Turkey</u>

> Marcela V. MIHAI University of Craiova <u>Romania</u>

Maria Alessandra RAGUSA University of Catania Italy

Mehmet Eyüp KİRİŞ Afyon Kocatepe University <u>Turkey</u>

> Mehmet KORKMAZ Ordu University <u>Turkey</u>

> Merve AVCI-ARDIÇ Adıyaman University <u>Turkey</u>

> Michal FECKAN Comenius University <u>Slovakia</u>

> > Mikail ET Fırat University <u>Turkey</u>

Mohammad Uzair AWAN Goverment College University <u>Pakistan</u>

Muhammad Adil KHAN University of Peshawar <u>Pakistan</u>

Muhammed AI REFAI United Arab Emirates University <u>UAE</u>

> Murat ÖZDEMİR Atatürk University <u>Turkey</u>

Murat ÇAĞLAR Erzurum Technical University <u>Turkey</u>

> Murat BEŞENK Pamukkale University <u>Turkey</u>

Mustafa Ali DOKUYUCU Ağrı İbrahim Çeçen University <u>Turkey</u>

Mustafa GÜRBÜZ Ağrı İbrahim Çeçen University <u>Turkey</u>

Mustafa Kemal YILDIZ Afyon Kocatepe University <u>Turkey</u>

> Nargiz SAFAROVA Baku State University <u>Azerbaijan</u>

Nazir AHMAD MIR Mir Preston University <u>Pakistan</u>

Necip ŞİMŞEK İstanbul Commerce University <u>Turkey</u>

Nesip AKTAN Necmettin Erbakan University <u>Turkey</u>

> Nidal ANAKIRA Irbid National University Jordan

Nigar YILDIRIM AKSOY Kafkas University Turkey

> Nizami MUSTAFA Kafkas University <u>Turkey</u>

Praveen AGARWAL Anand International College of Engineering India

> Qamrul Hasan ANSARI Aligarh Muslim University India

Ram U. VERMA The University of Akron <u>USA</u>

Saad Ihsan BUTT COMSATS Institute of Information Technology <u>Pakistan</u>

> Saburou SAITOH University of Aveiro <u>Portugal</u>

Sait TAŞ Atatürk University <u>Turkey</u>

Samer AI GHOUR Jordan University of Science and Technology <u>Jordan</u>

> Sanja VAROSANEC University of Zagreb <u>Croatia</u>

Süleyman ŞENYURT Ordu University <u>Turkey</u>

Seher ASLANCI Alanya Alaaddin Keykubat University <u>Turkey</u>

> Selahattin MADEN Ordu University <u>Turkey</u>

Sever Silvestru DRAGOMIR Victoria University <u>Australia</u> Shigeyoshi OWA Kinki University Japan

Syed Abdul MOHUIDDINE King Abdulaziz University Saudi Arabia

> Taha Yasin ÖZTÜRK Kafkas University <u>Turkey</u>

> > Tahsin ÖNER Ege University <u>Turkey</u>

Tamer UĞUR Atatürk University <u>Turkey</u>

Thabet ABDELJAWAD Prince Sultan University Saudi Arabia

Themistocles M. RASSIAS National Technical University of Athens <u>Greece</u>

> Vasile BERINDE North University Baia Mare <u>Romania</u>

Yanlin Li Hangzhou Normal University China

> Yıldıray ÇELİK Ordu University <u>Turkey</u>

Zlatko PAVIC University of Slavonski Brod <u>Croatia</u>

Zoubir DAHMANI University of Mostaganem <u>Algeria</u>

CONTENTS

Recent Developments In Elliptic Variational Problems With Nonstandard Growth Conditions
Some Basics and Recent Developments on Discrete Fractional Calculus
Computation of Generalized Averaged Gaussian Quadrature Rules
The Jensen and Hermite-Hadamard Inequalities4
Oscillatory Solutions For First Order Delay Differential Equations5
On Generalizations of Some Integral Inequalities with the help of AB-Fractional Integral Operators
and s-convex Functions
Midpoint Inequalities for Superquadratic Functions7
Structural Properties and Fault Tolerance Assessment of a Cubic Graph Family: Generalized Pappus
Graphs
New Approaches for Differentiable s-Convex Functions in The Fourth Sense via Fractional Integral
Operators
Explicit Formula for Functions in The Selberg Class and Its Applications
Internality of Averaged Quadratures for Rational Modifications of Jacobi Measures
The Error Bounds of Gaussian Quadratures for Some Rational Modification of Chebyshev Measures12
Error Bounds of Gaussian Quadrature Formulae with Legendre Weight Function for Analytic
Integrands
Midpoint Type Inequalities Based on Conformable Fractional Integrals for <i>s</i> -Convex Mappings 14
Conformable Fractional Trapezoid Type Inequalities via <i>s</i> -Convex Functions
On New Versions of Bullen-Type Inequalities Based on Conformable Fractional Integrals

Refinements of Hermite-Hadamard Inequalities for Conformable Fractional Integrals
On Weighted Fractional Calculus with Sonine Kernels
Norm and Numerical Radius Inequalities for Operator Matrices
Monotonicity Analysis of Discrete Liouville-Caputo Operators Defined Using Exponential Kernels 20
New Algebraic Insights to the Goldbach Conjecture
Conformable Triple Sumudu Transform with Applications
The Influence of c-Subnormality of Subgroups on The Structure of Finite Groups
A Condition for the Supersolvability of Finite Groups24
Second Order Iterative Dynamic Boundary Value Problems Involving Mixed Derivative Operators and
Demonstrated by Physical Applications
An Investigation into New Inequalities for Modified $m{h}$ –Convex Functions
Some New Inequalities for Exponentially P- Functions on The Coordinates
On Simpson's Type Inequalities for Quasi-Convex Functions via Atangana-Baleanu Integral Operators
Steffensen Type Generalizations for Convex Functions
Hermite-Hadamard Type Inequalities via Atangana-Baleanu Fractional Integral Operators for Twice
Differentiable Convex and (s,m)-Godunova-Levin Functions
A New Generalization of Convexity and Some New Integral Inequalities via Generalized Fractional
Integral Operators
New Fractional Integral Inequalities for Different Types of Convex Functions
Some Fractional Integral Inequalities Obtained with the Help of Proportional Caputo Hybrid Operator

Some Reduction Algorithm Analyses for ${\cal C}6$ Groups	34
Some New Local Fractional Integral Inequalities of Maclaurin Type Obtain with the Help of s-Conv	/ex
Functions	35
New Extensions of $oldsymbol{q}oldsymbol{a}$ -Hermite-Hadamard Inequality and $oldsymbol{q}oldsymbol{b}$ -Hermite-Hadamard Inequality	36
The Solution of the Extended 16th Hilbert Problem for A Class of Discontinuous Piecewise Differe	ntial
Systems Separated by A Straight Line	37
Oscillatory Behavior of A Type of Caputo Fractional Differential Equations with Forcing and Damp	oing
Terms	38
A New Method for Finding Efficient Set of Multi-Objective Stochastic Linear Integer Program	39
Some Combinatorial Interpretations Refer to The Partial Bell Polynomials	40
Bound State Solution of the Klein–Fock–Gordon Equation for the Linear Combination of the Hulth	ıén
and the Type of Yukawa Potentials	41
Behavior of The Combination of CD and BA Methods for Unconstrained Optimization	42
Limit Cycles Generated by Piecewise Linear Hamiltonian Systems Without Equilibria with Three	
Pieces	43
Approximation in Linear Differential Equation	44
Reduction to an Integral Equation of The Boundary Value Problem for a Half-Ordered Integro-	
Differential Equation	45
Analysis of a TB Mathematical Model via Fractional Operator	46
Investigation of the Effects of Social Studies and Science Teachers' Social and Social Media Anxiet	y on
Various Variables	47

The Transformation of A Widely Used Lactation Model, Wood Model, into Biologically Meaningful
Parameterized Model
Some Sum Formulas for Hyperbolic Pell and Hperbolic Pell-Lucas Numbers
Dufort-Frankel Difference Method for Fractional order PseudoParabolic Differential Equation Defined
by Atangana-Baleanu Caputo Derivative
Some New Inequalities for Exponentially Quasi-Convex Functions on The Coordinates and Related
Hadamard Type Integral Inequalities51
New Integral Inequalities Involving the Proportional Caputo-Hybrid Operators for s-Convex Functions 52
The Method for Defining the Coefficient of Hydraulic Resistance on Different Parts of Lifting Pipe in
Discrete Case
Finite Groups in Which Every Subgroup of The Sylow <i>p</i> -Subgroup Satisfies Certain Nearly <i>S</i> -
Permutability Condition
Analytical-Numerical Solutions for linear Systems of Second order Differential Equations by using
Reprodusing Kernel Hilbert Space Method55
Application of Fractional Gamma Three-Parameters Probability Distributioz
Fixed Point Results in Bicomplex Valued b-Metric Spaces57
A Proposed Mathematical Model for predicting Higher-education students' Satisfaction toward
online Education during COVID-19 Pandemic in Developing Countries: An Empirical Investigation
Using Mixed Method Research and Structured Equation Modelling
EHD Stability of an Oscillating Streaming Fluid Cylinder59
A Study of Numerical Solutions for A Family of Multi-Term Fractional-Order Integro-Differential
Equations

Some Results for f-Minimal Hypersurfaces in Manifolds with Density
Forecast COVID-19 Time Series Data of Jordan62
Construction of Solutions for Fractional Shallow Water Equations By Sumudu Decomposition Method
Normal Holonomy Along Transnormal Curves in R4 64
On Semi-Tangent Bundle
Analytic Functions Defined by Ruscheweyh Derivative
Analytical Solution of the Schrödinger Equation for the Linear Combination of the Hulthén and the
Yukawa Potential67
Limit Cycle of the Discontinuous Piecewise System Formed by Nilpotent Saddles Separated by A
Straight Line
Analytical Solution of The Schrödinger Equation for The Linear Combination of The Eckart and The
Yukawa Potential

Recent Developments In Elliptic Variational Problems With Nonstandard Growth Conditions

Maria Alessandra RAGUSA¹

¹Dipartimento di Matematica e Informatica, Universita di Catania-ITALY

ABSTRACT

In an open set $\Omega \subset \mathbb{R}^m$ $(m \ge 2)$ let us define the maps $u: \Omega \to \mathbb{R}^n$. Also, let us consider the p(x)-energy functional as follows

$$\mathcal{E}(u;\Omega) \coloneqq \int_{\Omega} (g^{\alpha\beta}(x)G_{ij}(u)D_{\alpha}u^{i}(x)D_{\beta}u^{j}(x))^{p(x)/2}dx,$$

being $(g^{\alpha\beta}(x))$ and $(G_{ij}(u))$ symmetric positive definite matrices whose entries are continuous functions defined on Ω and \mathbb{R}^n respectively, and p(x) a continuous function on Ω with $p(x) \ge 2$.

Main focus is the study of regularity properties, interior and up to the boundary, of the minimizers u of \mathcal{E} and developments in this direction (see e.g. [1,2,3]). Some open problems concerning qualitative properties are discussed.

- [1] M.A. Ragusa, A. Tachikawa, Annales de L'Institut Poincare-Analyse non lineaire, 33 (2), 451–476 (2016).
- [2] M.A. Ragusa, A. Tachikawa, Adv. Nonlinear Anal., 9, 710-728 (2020).
- [3] M.A. Ragusa, A. Takabayashi Trans. Amer. Math. Soc., 365, 3329–3353 (2013).

27-30 OCTOBER, 2022

Some Basics and Recent Developments on Discrete Fractional Calculus

Thabet ABDELJAWAD¹

¹Prince Sultan University, SAUDI ARABIA

tabdeljawad@psu.edu.sa

ABSTRACT

Discrete fractional operators including fractional sums (discrete fractional integrals) and fractional differences (discrete fractional derivatives) are the discrete counterparts of fractional operators on the time scale \mathbb{Z} or more generally on \mathbb{Z} , h > 0. In this talk, I try to review some of the recent developments on the theory and applications of discrete fractional operators with different kernels. Mainly, two classes of fractional difference operators will be outlined. The first type is based on the iteration of the (delta or nabla) summation to produce the fractional differences with power law kernels. The second part is based on the discretization of fractional operators with exponential and Mittag-Leffler kernels. Of special vitality, some possible discrete versions for the Mittag-Leffler functions will be presented.

Computation of Generalized Averaged Gaussian Quadrature Rules

Mipodrag M. SPALEVIĆ¹

¹Department of Mathematics, Faculty of Mechanical Engineering, Universitzy of Belgrad, Belgrade-SERBIA

mspalevic@mas.bg.ac.rs

ABSTRACT

The estimation of the quadrature error of a Gauss quadrature rule when applied to the approximation of an integral determined by a real-valued integrand and a real-valued nonnegative measure with support on the real axis is an important problem in scientific computing. Laurie [2] developed anti-Gauss quadrature rules as an aid to estimate this error. Under suitable conditions the Gauss and associated anti-Gauss rules give upper and lower bounds for the value of the desired integral. It is then natural to use the average of Gauss and anti-Gauss rules as an improved approximation of the integral. Laurie also introduced these averaged rules. More recently, the author derived new averaged Gauss quadrature rules that have higher degree of exactness for the same number of nodes as the averaged rules proposed by Laurie. In [2], [5], [3] stable numerical procedures for computation of the corresponding averaged Gaussian rules are proposed. An analogous procedure can be applied also for a more general class of weighted averaged Gaussian rules introduced in [1]. Those results are presented in [4]. Here we we give a survey of the quoted results, which are obtained jointly with L. Reichel (Kent State Univ., OH (U.S.))

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

The research of M. M. Spalević is supported in part by Serbian Ministry of Education, Science and Technological Development, according to Contract 451-0368/2022-14/200105 dated on February 4, 2022.

- [1] S. Erich, J. Comput. Appl. Math. 140, 291–299 (2002).
- [2] D. Laurie, Math. Comp. 65, 739–747 (1996).
- [3] L. Reichel, M.M. Spalević, Appl. Numer. Math. 165, 614–619 (2021).
- [4] L. Reichel, M.M. Spalević, J. Comput. Appl. Math. 410, Art. 114232, 1–18 (2002).
- [5] M.M. Spalević, Math. Comp. 76, 1483–1492 (2007).

The Jensen and Hermite-Hadamard Inequalities

Zlatko PAVIĆ¹

¹Department of Mathematics, Mechanical Engineering Faculty University of Slavonski Brod, Slavonski Brod-CROATIA

zpavic@unisb.hr

ABSTRACT

We consider these two most important inequalities in more detail. A very general expansion of the initial integral form of the Jensen inequality is promoted for convex functions of several variables. A similar presentation is 4roject4 the classic form of the Hermite-Hadamard inequality. The presented versions can be further used to obtain generalizations of other important inequalities.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

This work has been fully supported by Mechanical Engineering Faculty, University of Slavonski Brod under the internal research 4roject Generalization of Arithmetic Means and Their Applications.

- [1] M. Bessenyei, Amer. Math. Monthly 115, 339-345 (2008).
- [2] Z. Pavić, J. Inequal. Appl. 2014, Article 298 (2014).
- [3] Z. Pavić, J. Inequal. Appl. 2017, Article 3 (2017).
- [4] Z. Pavić, J. Math. Inequal. 11, 1099-1112 (2017).
- [5] E. J. McShane, Bulletin of the American Mathematical Society 43, 521-527 (1937).

Oscillatory Solutions For First Order Delay Differential Equations

Özkan ÖCALAN¹

¹Department of Mathematics, Faculty of Science, Akdeniz University, Antalya-TURKEY

ozkanocalan@akdeniz.edu.tr ABSTRACT

Consider the first-order retarded differential equation

$$x'(t) + p(t)x(\tau(t)) = 0, t \ge t_0$$

where p(t) is function of nonnegative real numbers, $\tau(t)$ is a function of positive real numbers such that $\tau(t) < t$ for $t \ge t_0$, and $\lim_{t\to\infty} \tau(t) = \infty$. When the deviating argument is not necessarly monotone, a new oscillation criterion is established, involving limsup, that the well-known oscillation conditions are not satisfied in the li5iteratüreTwo examples illustrating the result are also given.

- [1] O. Arino, I. Győri and A. Jawhari, J. Differential Equations, 53, 115-123 (1984).
- [2] L. Berezansky, E. Braverman, Proc. Amer. Math. Soc., 139 (11), 4017-4026 (2011).
- [3] E. Braverman, B. Karpuz, Appl. Math. Comput., 218, 3880-3887 (2011).

On Generalizations of Some Integral Inequalities with the help of AB-Fractional Integral Operators and s-convex Functions

Erhan SET¹ and Ali KARAOĞLAN¹

¹Department of Mathematics, Faculty of Science and Arts, Ordu University, Ordu-TURKEY

> <u>erhanset@yahoo.com</u> aliblackboy80@hotmail.com

ABSTRACT

One of the known methods in the 6peratör6e to obtain different versions, generalizations and extensions of inequalities is to use different classes of convex functions such that s-convexiy, m-convexity, harmonically convecity, r-convexity, quasi-convexity et al. Also, in recent years, fractional integral operators have become a frequently used method to obtain new versions, generalizations and extensions of classical integral inequalities. One of these operators is AB-fractional integral 6peratör defined by Atangana and Baleanu. In this study, we use the AB-fractional integral operators to establish some new generalized integral inequalities that are connected with the celebrated Hermite Hadamard integral inequality with the help of s-convex functions in the second sense.

- [1] T. Abdeljawad and D. Baleanu, J. Nonlinear Sci. Appl., 10, 1098-1107 (2017).
- [2] A. Atangana and D. Baleanu, Thermal Science, 20(2), 763-769 (2016).
- [3] S.S. Dragomir and C.E.M. Pearce, *Selected Topics on Hermite-Hadamard Inequalities and Applications*, RGMIA Monographs, Victoria University, 2000.
- [4] E. Set, S.I. Butt, A.O. Akdemir, A. Karaoglan, T. Abdeljawad, Chaos Solitons Fractals, 143, Article 110554, (2021).

Midpoint Inequalities for Superquadratic Functions

Mehmet Zeki SARIKAYA¹ and Necmettin ALP¹

¹Department of Mathematics, Faculty of Science and Arts, Düzce University, Düzce-TURKEY

> sarikayamz@gmail.com placenn@gmail.com

ABSTRACT

Superquadratic functions have been introduced as a modification of convex functions in [2]. A function $\varphi:[0,\infty) \rightarrow \mathbb{R}$ is said to be superquadratic whenever for every s ≥ 0 there exists a constant C_{s} R such that

 $\phi(t) \ge \phi(s) + C_{s}(t-s) + \phi(|t-s|), \quad \forall t \ge 0.$

We say that φ is subquadratic if $-\varphi$ is a superquadratic function. Banic and Varosanec in [4] gave an important result with characterizations of the superquadratic functions, which are analogous to the well known characterizations of the convex functions.

The main object of this paper is to present the Hermite-Hadamard inequalities for superquadratics functions. We establish the midpoint inequalities with using a important integral identity for differentiable superquadratic mappings.

- [1] S. Abramovich, On superquadraticity. J. Math. Inequal. 3(3), 329–339 (2009).
- [2] S. Abramovich, G. Jameson, G. Sinnamon, Refining Jensen's inequality, Bull. Math. Soc. Sci. Math. Roumanie (N.S.) 47 (95) (2004) 3-14.
- [3] S. Abramovich, S. Ivelic, J. Pecaric, Improvement of Jensen—Steffensen's inequality for superquadratic functions. Banach J. Math. Anal. 4(1), 146-158 (2010).
- [4] S. Banic and S. Varosanec, Functional inequalities for superquadratic functions, Int. J. Pure Appl. Math. 43 (4) (2008), 537–549.
- [5] S. Banic, J. Pecaric, S. Varošanec, Superquadratic functions and refinements of some classical inequalities, J. Korean Math. Soc. 45 (2008) 513—525.
- [6] A.W. Roberts and D.E. Varberg, Convex Functions, Academic Press, 300pp, New York, 1973.

27-30 OCTOBER, 2022

Structural Properties and Fault Tolerance Assessment of a Cubic Graph Family: Generalized Pappus Graphs

Gülnaz BORUZANLI EKİNCİ¹

¹Department of Mathematics, Faculty of Science, Ege University, İzmir-TURKEY

gulnaz.boruzanli@ege.edu.tr

ABSTRACT

In an interconnection network, one of the most significant aims is the continuation of the data flow. Several studies have been conducted on the reliability and fault tolerance of underlying topologies of networks, as the results might affect the design and maintenance of the chosen network model. There are several parameters that have been defined to evaluate the fault tolerance of graphs [1,2,3]. In this study, we investigate some structural properties and the fault tolerance of a recently defined cubic graph family [4], namely the generalized Pappus graphs. Considering that the cubic graphs are good candidates for network models, the results are of critical importance in the design process of networks.

- [1] F. Harary, Networks 13(3), 347-357 (1983).
- [2] J. Fàbrega and M.A. Fiol, Discrete Mathematics, 155(1-3), 49-57 (1996).
- [3] C.K. Lin, L. Zhang, J. Fan, and D. Wang, Theoretical Computer Science 634, 97-107 (2016).
- [4] B. Sucharita, and A. Das, Electronic Journal of Graph Theory and Applications (EJGTA) 10(1), 345-356 (2022).

7-30 OCTOBER, 2022

New Approaches for Differentiable s-Convex Functions in The Fourth Sense via Fractional Integral Operators

Ahmet Ocak AKDEMİR¹, Merve NAZİK², Erhan SET³ and Alper EKİNCİ⁴

 ¹Department of Mathematics, Faculty of Science and Arts, Ağrı İbrahim Çeçen University, Ağrı-TURKEY
²Department of Mathematics, Faculty of Science and Arts, Ağrı İbrahim Çeçen University, Ağrı-TURKEY
³Department of Mathematics, Faculty of Science and Arts, Ordu University, Ordu-TURKEY
⁴Bandırma Vocational High School, Bandırma Onyedi Eylül University, Balıkesir-TURKEY

> aocakakdemir@gmail.com mervekosar92@hotmail.com erhanset@yahoo.com alperekinci@hotmail.com

ABSTRACT

In this paper, we have given some well-known definitions, inequalities and new concepts for fractional calculus. Then, we have proved some new integral inequalities for differentiable s-convex functions via Atangana-Baleanu fractional integral operators. Also, we have given several special cases for our main findings.

Explicit Formula for Functions in The Selberg Class and Its Applications

Kajtaz H. BLLACA¹

¹Department of Mathematics, Faculty of Natural Sciences and Mathematics, University of Prishtina, KOSOVO

kajtaz.bllaca@uni-pr.edu

ABSTRACT

In this paper, we give explicit formula for even functions in the certain subclass of the extended Selberg class and assuming generalized Riemann hypothesis *GRH*, we give upper bounds 10ort he multiplicity of eventual zero at central point and 10ort he height of the first zero with imaginary part different from zero.

- [1] E. Carletti, E. Bragadin, A. Perelli, Acta Arith. 66, 147-179 (1994).
- [2] J. Kaczorowski, Axiomatic Theory of L-Functions: the Selberg class, Lecture Notes in Mathematics, 133-209, Springer-Verlag, Berlin-Heidelberg, vol. 1891, 2006.
- [3] J. Kaczorowski, A. Perelli, Acta Math. 182, 207-241 (1999).
- [4] J. Kaczorowski, A. Perelli, J. Reine Angew. Math. 524, 73-96 (2000).
- [5] J. Kaczorowski, A. Perelli, Arch. Math. (Basel) 80, 255-263 (2003).
- [6] A. Odžak, L. Smajlović, J. Number Theory, 131, 519-535 (2011).
- [7] A. Odžak, L. Smajlović, Acta Arith. 148, 105-118 (2011).
- [8] S. Omar, Acta Arithmetica, XCV. 1, 61-65 (2000).
- [9] A. Perelli, Milan J. Math. 73, 1-28 (2004).
- [10] A. Selberg, Old and new conjectures and result about a class of Dirichlet series, Collected papers, Vol. II. Springer-Verlag, 47-63, 1991.
- [11] L. Smajlović, J. Number Theory, 130, 828-851 (2010).
- [12] E.C. Titchmarsh, *The theory of functions*, 2ed., Oxford, 1939.
- [13] L.C. Young, Math. Ann. 115, 581-612 (1938).

Internality of Averaged Quadratures for Rational Modifications of Jacobi Measures

Dušan DJUKIĆ¹

¹Faculty of Mechanical Engineering, University of Belgrade, SERBIA

ddjukic@mas.bg.ac.rs

ABSTRACT

We first investigate recurrence coefficients for orthogonal polynomials with respect to modifications of the Jacobi measures by rational functions. Although not computable in closed form, these coefficients are shown to admit asymptotic expansions in power series whose terms can be explicitly found. The obtained expansions are then used to check internality of nodes of generalized averaged quadratures.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

This work was partly supported by the Serbian Ministry of Education, Science and Technological Development.

- [1] W. Gautschi, *Orthogonal Polynomials: Computation and Approximation*, Oxford University Press, Oxford, 2004.
- [2] D.Lj. Djukić, L. Reichel, M.M. Spalević, J. Comput. App. Math. 308, 408-418 (2016).
- [3] D.Lj. Djukić, R.M. Mutavdžić Djukić, L. Reichel, M.M. Spalević, J. Comput. App. Math. 398, (2021).

The Error Bounds of Gaussian Quadratures for Some Rational Modification of Chebyshev Measures

Rada Mutavdžić DJUKIĆ¹

¹Department of Mathematics, Faculty of Mechanical Engineering, University of Belgrade, Belgrade-SERBIA

rmutavdzic@mas.bg.ac.rs

ABSTRACT

For an analytic integrand, the error term in the Gaussian quadrature can be represented as a contour integral. Thus finding its upper bound can be reduced to finding the maximum of the kernel on the contour. The contour is commonly taken to be an ellipse. The location of this maximum on the ellipse was investigated in special cases in a number of earlier papers, both for Gaussian and other Gaussian-type quadratures. In particular, this was done 12cur12he Chebyshev measures modified with a quadratic divisor (known as the Bernstein-Szegő measures). Here we examine the kernel 12cur12he Chebyshev measures modified by a linear rational function in the case of Gaussian quadratures and describe sufficient conditions 12cur12he maximum to 12cur on one of the semi-axes. Hence, we derive error bounds for these quadrature formulas. The results are illustrated by numerical examples.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

This work was supported in part by the Serbian Ministry of Education, Science and Technological Development, according to contract 451-03-9/2021-14/200105 dated on February 5, 2021.

- [1] W. Gautschi, R.S. Varga, SIAM J. Numer. Anal. 20, 1170-1186 (1983).
- [2] D.LJ. Djukić, R.M. Mutavdžić Đukić, A.V. Pejčev, M.M. Spalević, Electron. Trans. Numer. Anal. 53, 352–382 (2020).
- [3] R.M. Mutavdžić, A.V. Pejčev, M.M Spalević, Applicable Analysis and Discrete Mathematics 13(3), 733-745 (2019).
- [4] A.V. Pejčev, M.M Spalević, IMA J. Numer. Anal. 32, 1733-1754 (2012).
- [5] M.M Spalević, Mathematics of Computation, 82(282), 1037-1056 (2012).

27-30 OCTOBER, 2022

Error Bounds of Gaussian Quadrature Formulae with Legendre Weight Function for Analytic Integrands

Davorka R. JANDLIC¹, Djordje M. KRTINIC², Ljubica V. MIHIC³, Aleksandar V. PEJCEV⁴ and Miodrag M. SPALEVIC⁵

 ^{1,4,5}Department of Mathematics, Faculty of Mechanical Engineering, Belgrade Uiversity, Belgrade-SERBIA
²Department of Mathematics, Faculty of Mathematics, Belgrade University, Belgrade-SERBIA
³Faculty of information Technology and Engineering, University Union — Nikola Tesla; Information Technology School

> djandrlic@mas.bg.ac.rs georg@matf..bg.ac.rs ljubicamihic@fpsp.edu.rs apejcev@mas.bg.ac.rs mspalevic@mas.bg.ac.rs

ABSTRACT

In this paper we are concerned with a method 13ort hi numerical evaluation of the error term in Gaussian quadrature formula with the Legendre weight function. Inspired by the work of H. Wang & L. Zhang [J. Sci. Comput., 75 (2018), pp. 457—477] and applying the results of { S. Notaris [Math. Comp., 75 (2006), pp. 1217—1231] we have determined explicit formula 13ort hi kernel. This explicit expression is used for determining location on the ellipses where maximum of the modulus of the kernel is attained. Effective error bounds 13ort his quadrature formula for analytic integrands are derived.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

The research was supported in part by the Serbian Ministry of Education, Science and Technological Development, according to Contract 451-03-9/2021-14/200105 dated on February 5, 2021.

- [1] D. LJ. Dukic, A.V. Pejcev, M. M. Spalevic, Algor., 77, 1003-1028 (2018).
- [2] D. LJ. Dukic, R.M. Mutavdzic Dukic, A. V. Pejcev, M. M. Spalevic, Electron. Trans. Numer. Anal. 53, 352-382 (2020).
- [3] W. Gautschi, *Orthogonal polynomials: computation and approximation*, Oxford University Press, 2004.
- [4] W. Gautschi, R.S. Varga, SIAM J. Numer. Anal. 20, 1170-1186 (1983).
- [5] S.E. Notaris, Numer. Math. 64, 371-380 (1993).
- [6] S.E. Notaris, Math. Comp. 75, 1217-1231 (2006).
- [7] I.P. Mysovskih, *Lectures of numerical methods*, Wolters-Noordhoff Publishing Groningen, The Netherlands, 1969.

Midpoint Type Inequalities Based on Conformable Fractional Integrals for s-Convex Mappings

Gözde BAYRAK¹, Mehmet Eyüp KİRİŞ¹, Mustafa Kemal YILDIZ¹, Hüseyin BUDAK² and Hasan KARA²

¹Department of Mathematics, Faculty of Science and Arts, Afyon Kocatepe University, Afyonkarahisar-TURKEY ²Department of Mathematics, Faculty of Science and Arts, Düzce University, Düzce-TURKEY

> gozdebayrak92@gmail.com <u>mkiris@gmail.com</u> <u>myildiz@aku.edu.tr</u> <u>hsyn.budak@gmail.com</u> <u>hasan64kara@gmail.com</u>

ABSTRACT

In the current research, some midpoint-type inequalities are established via *s*-convex mappings with the help of conformable fractional integrals. Some studies in the literature have been generalized using the well-known Hölder and Power-Mean inequalities and *s*-convex mappings. Some results including Riemann-Liouville integrals and Riemann integrals established based on *s*-convex mappings by special choices of variables within functions are obtained.

- [1] F. Jarad, E. Uğurlu, T. Abdeljawad, and D. Baleanu, Advances in Difference Equations, 2017, 247, (2017).
- [2] A. A. Kilbas, H. M. Srivastava and J. J. Trujillo, *Theory and Applications of Fractional Differential Equations*, North-Holland Mathematics Studies, Elsevier Sci. B.V., Amsterdam, 204, 2006.
- [3] S.S. Dragomir, R.P. Agarwal, Appl. Math. Lett. 11, 91–95 (1998).
- [4] R. Khalil, M. Al Horani, A. Yousef, and M. Sababheh, Journal of Computational and Applied Mathematics, 264, 65-70 (2014).
- [5] A.A. Hyder, A.A. Almoneef, H. Budak and M.A Barakat, Mathematics, 10(18), 3337 (2022).
- [6] S. Özcan, and İ. İşcan, Journal of inequalities and applications, 2019(1), 1-11 (2019).

Conformable Fractional Trapezoid Type Inequalities via *s*-Convex Functions

Mehmet Eyüp KİRİŞ¹, Gözde BAYRAK¹, Hüseyin BUDAK² and Hasan KARA²

¹Department of Mathematics, Faculty of Science and Arts, Afyon Kocatepe University, Afyonkarahisar-TURKEY ²Department of Mathematics, Faculty of Science and Arts, Düzce University, Düzce-TURKEY

> <u>mkiris@gmail.com</u> gozdebayrak92@gmail.com <u>hsyn.budak@gmail.com</u> <u>hasan64kara@gmail.com</u>

ABSTRACT

In this article, some trapezoid-type inequalities are obtained for *s*-convex functions by means of conformable fractional integrals. These inequalities obtained are generalizations of inequalities for Riemann-Liouville fractional integrals and Riemann integrals.

- [1] A.A. Hyder, A.A. Almoneef, H. Budak and M.A Barakat, Mathematics, 10(18), 3337 (2022).
- [2] F. Jarad, E. Uğurlu, T. Abdeljawad, and D. Baleanu, Advances in Difference Equations, 2017, 247, (2017).
- [3] S. Özcan, and İ. İşcan, Journal of inequalities and applications, 2019(1), 1-11 (2019).
- [4] S.S. Dragomir, R.P. Agarwal, Appl. Math. Lett. 11, 91–95 (1998).
- [5] A. A. Kilbas, H. M. Srivastava and J. J. Trujillo, *Theory and Applications of Fractional Differential Equations*, North-Holland Mathematics Studies, Elsevier Sci. B.V., Amsterdam, 204, 2006.
- [6] R. Khalil, M. Al Horani, A. Yousef, and M. Sababheh, Journal of Computational and Applied Mathematics, 264, 65-70 (2014).

27-30 OCTOBER, 2022

On New Versions of Bullen-Type Inequalities Based on Conformable Fractional Integrals

Hasan KARA¹, Fatih HEZENCİ¹, Hüseyin BUDAK¹ and Mustafa Kemal YILDIZ²

¹Department of Mathematics, Faculty of Science and Arts, Düzce University, Düzce-TURKEY ²Department of Mathematics, Faculty of Science and Arts, Afyon Kocatepe University, Afyonkarahisar-TURKEY

> hasan64kara@gmail.com fatihezenci@gmail.com hsyn.budak@gmail.com myildiz@aku.edu.tr

ABSTRACT

This research is on the new versions of Bullen-type inequalities. These inequalities established by means of convex mappings include Conformable fractional integral operators. Obtaining these inequalities, well-known Hölder inequality and power mean inequality are also utilized. The resulting Bullen-type inequalities are a generalization of some of the studies on this subject, including Riemann integrals and Riemann-Liouville integrals. What's more, new results are obtained through special choices.

- [1] H.R. Hwang, K.L. Tseng and K.C. Hsu, Turkish Journal of Mathematics, 40(3), 471-486 (2016).
- [2] S. Erden, M.Z. Sarikaya, Palestine Journal of Mathematics, 9(2), (2020).
- [3] F. Jarad, E. Uğurlu, T. Abdeljawad and D. Baleanu, Advances in Difference Equations, 2017, 247, (2017).
- [4] A. Hyder, A.H. Soliman, Physica Scripta, 96, 015208, (2020).
- [5] R. Khalil, M. Al Horani, A. Yousef, and M. Sababheh, Journal of Computational and Applied Mathematics, 264, 65-70 (2014).
- [6] İ. İşcan, T. Toplu and F. Yetgin, Kragujevac Journal of Mathematics, 45(4), 647-657 (2021).
- [7] M. Çakmak, Journal of Scientific Perspectives, 3(4), 285-298 (2019).
- [8] P. S. Bullen, Publikacije Elektrotehničkog fakulteta. Serija Matematika i fizika, 602/633, 97-103 (1978).

Refinements of Hermite-Hadamard Inequalities for Conformable Fractional Integrals

Hüseyin BUDAK¹, Hasan KARA¹ and Mehmet Zeki SARIKAYA¹

¹Department of Mathematics, Faculty of Science and Arts, Düzce University, Düzce-TURKEY

> hsyn.budak@gmail.com hasan64kara@gmail.com sarikayamz@gmail.com

ABSTRACT

In the current paper, two new improvements for Hermite-Hadamard type inequalities are acquired with the help of the Conformable fractional integrals for convex functions. In achieving these improvements, two different defined functions are defined. More precisely, the convexity and increasing of the function are used. These improvements generalize some of the research in the literature.

- [1] R. Xiang, Journal of Applied Mathematics & Informatics, 33(1-2), 119-125 (2015).
- [2] M.Z. Sarikaya, E. Set, H. Yaldiz, and N. Başak, Mathematical and Computer Modelling, 57(9-10), 2403-2407 (2013).
- [3] F. Jarad, E. Uğurlu, T. Abdeljawad and D. Baleanu, Advances in Difference Equations, 2017, 247, (2017).
- [4] M. U. Awan, S. Talib, Y.M. Chu, M.A. Noor, and K.I. Noor, Mathematical Problems in Engineering, 2020, Article ID 3051920, 1-10 (2020).
- [5] A. Hyder, A.H. Soliman, Physica Scripta, 96, 015208, (2020).
- [6] R. Khalil, M. Al Horani, A. Yousef, and M. Sababheh, Journal of Computational and Applied Mathematics, 264, 65-70 (2014).
- [7] F. Qi, Z.L. Wei, Q. Yang, The Rocky Mountain Journal of Mathematics, 2005, 235-251 (2005).

On Weighted Fractional Calculus with Sonine Kernels

Mohammed AL-REFAI¹

¹Department of Mathematics, Faculty of Science, Yramouk University, Irbid-JORDAN

m_alrefai@yu.edu.jo

ABSTRACT

In this paper, we discuss the weighted fractional operators with the Sonine kernels and study related fractional differential equations. We define the weighted fractional integral 18ort he18 and present its properties. We then define the weighted fractional derivatives with the Riemann-Liouville and Caputo types. We establish two fundamental theorems of fractional calculus 18ort he presented operators. We also present, in closed forms, the solutions of related fractional differential equations via the Laplace transform. The presented operators include many fractional operators as particular cases, and they are generalization to the general fractional operators which were discussed recently by several authors.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

This work is supported by the Research Affairs at Yarmouk University.

- [1] A. Fernandez, M.A. Özarslan, D. Baleanu, Applied Mathematics and Computation, 354, 248-265 (2019).
- [2] M. Al-Refai, A.M. Jarrah, Chaos, Solitons and Fractals, 126, 7-11 (2019).
- [3] M. Al-Refai, On weighted Atangana–Baleanu fractional operators, Advances in Difference Equations, 1, 1-11 (2020).
- [4] OP. Agarwal, Fractional calculus and Applied Analysis, 15(4), 700-711 (2012).
- [5] A.N. kochubei, Integr. Equa. Operator Theory, 71, 583-600 (2011).
- [6] Yu. Luchko, Mathematics, 9(6) 594 (2021).
- [7] Yu. Luchko, Fract. Calc. Appl. Anal. 24, 338-375 (2021).

Norm and Numerical Radius Inequalities for Operator Matrices

Fuad KITTANEH¹, Hamid Reza MORADI², and Mohammad SABABHEH³

¹Department of Mathematics, The University of Jordan, Amman-JORDAN ²Department of Mathematics, Payame Noor University (PNU), Tehran-IRAN ³Princess Sumaya University for Technology, Amman-JORDAN

> <u>fkitt@ju.edu.jo</u> <u>hrmoradi@mshdiau.ac.ir</u> <u>sababheh@psut.edu.jo</u>

ABSTRACT

Operator matrices have played a significant role in studying Hilbert space operators. In this paper, we discuss further properties of 19peratör matrices and present new estimates 19peratö 19peratör norms and numerical radii of such operators. Moreover, 19peratör matrices whose real and imaginary parts are positive will be discussed, and sharper bounds will be shown for such class.

- [1] A. Abu-Omar, F. Kittaneh, Linear Algebra Appl. 468, 18-26 (2015).
- [2] Y. Bedrani, F. Kittaneh, M. Sababheh, Linear Multilinear Algebra, 69, 957-970 (2021).
- [3] R. Bhatia, *Positive definite matrices*, Princeton university press, 2007.
- [4] J. C. Bourin, E. Y. Lee, Bull. London Math. Soc. 44, 1085-1102 (2012).
- [5] M. El-Haddad, F. Kittaneh, Studia Math. 18, 133-140 (2003).
- [6] I. Gumus, O. Hirzallah, F. Kittaneh, Linear Algebra Appl. 538, 76-93 (2017).
- [7] K. Gustafson, D. Rao, *Numerical range: the field of values of linear operators and matrices*, Springer, 1995.
- [8] O. Hirzallah, F. Kittaneh, K. Shebrawi, Integr. Equ. Oper. Theory 71, 129-147 (2011).
- [9] T. Hiroshima, Phys. Rev. Lett. 91, 057902 (2003).
- [10] C. R. Johnson, I. Spitkovsky, S. Gottlieb, Linear Multilinear Algebra 37, 13-24 (1994).
- [11] T. Kato, Math. Ann. 125, 208-212 (1952).
- [12] F. Kittaneh, Publ. Res. Inst. Math. Sci. 24, 283-293 (1988).
- [13] B.A. Mirman, Voronež. Gos. Univ. Trudy Sem. Functional Anal. 10, 51-55 (1968).
- [14] H.R. Moradi, M. Sababheh, Filomat 35, 4957-4962 (2021).
- [15] K. Shebrawi, Linear Algebra Appl. 523, 1-12 (2017).
- [16] Y. Tao, Linear Algebra Appl. 416, 724-729 (2006).

27-30 OCTOBER, 2022

Monotonicity Analysis of Discrete Liouville-Caputo Operators Defined Using Exponential Kernels

Pshtiwan Othman MOHAMMED¹, Thabet ABDELJAWAD^{2,3}, Faraidun Kadir HAMASALH¹ and Soubhagya Kumar SAHOO⁴

¹Department of Mathematics, College of Education, University of Sulaimani, Sulaimani, Kurdistan Region-IRAQ ²Department of Mathematics and Sciences, Prince Sultan University, Riyadh-SAUDI ARABIA ³ Department of Medical Research, China Medical University, Taichung-TAIWAN ⁴Department of Mathematics, Institute of Technical Education and Research, Siksha 'O' Anusandhan University, Bhubaneswar, Odisha-INDIA

> pshtiwansangawi@gmail.com tabdeljawad@psu.edu.sa faraidun.hamasalh@univsul.edu.iq soubhagyakumarsahoo@soa.ac.in

ABSTRACT

We consider the analysis of discrete Liouville-Caputo-Fabrizio operators of fractional order. In the consequence the monotone increase and decrease of the function will be deduced. A direct relationship then will be able to give us these monotonicity results for discrete Riemann-Liouville-Fabrizio operators. Furthermore, we will analyse the sequential discrete Caputo-Fabrizio sum and Liouville-Caputo-Fabrizio difference of the same order. This enables us to state and prove the mean value theorem in discrete form of the Liouville-Caputo-Fabrizio difference operators.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

The second author would like to thank Prince Sultan University for the support through the TAS research lab.

- [1] C.S. Goodrich, A. Peterson, *Discrete Fractional Calculus*; Springer, New York, 2015.
- [2] C.S. Goodrich, J.M. Jonnalagadda, B. Lyons, Math. Meth. Appl. Sci. 44, (2021).
- [3] P.O. Mohammed, T. Abdeljawad, F.K. Hamasalh, Fractal Fract. 5, 116 (2021).
- [4] P.O. Mohammed, C.S. Goodrich, F.K. Hamasalh, A. Kashuri, Y.S. Hamed, Math. Meth. Appl. Sci. 45, 6391-6410 (2022).

New Algebraic Insights to the Goldbach Conjecture

Aliaa BURQAN¹

¹Department of Mathematics, Faculty of Science, Zarqa University, Zarqa-JORDAN

aliaaburqan@zu.edu.jo

ABSTRACT

In this paper, we prove that every even integer n greater than 2 can be expressed as the sum of two numbers one of them is prime and the other is relatively prime to n. Moreover, we reformulated the Goldbach conjecture utilizing the properties of elements in the multiplicative group of integers modulo n.

- [1] D. Burton, *EBOOK: Elementary Number Theory*, McGraw Hill, 2010.
- [2] V. Brun, C. R. Acad. Sci. Paris, 168, 544-546 (1919).
- [3] J.-R. Chen, Sci. Sinica. 16, 157-176 (1973).
- [4] Y. V. Linnik, Mat. Sbornik N.S. 74(1), 3-60 (1953).
- [5] Z. Liu and G. Liu, Int. J. Number Theory, 7 (5), 1317-1329 (2011).
- [6] S. M. Mahoney, "Goldbach, Christian" in Charles Coulston Gillispie Dictionary of Scientific Biography, New York, NY, Scribner's, 14 vols. 1970-1990.

Conformable Triple Sumudu Transform with Applications

Gharib M. GHARIB¹, Maha S. ALSAUODI², Rania SAADE³

 ¹Department of Mathematics, Faculty of Science, Zarqa University, Zarqa-JORDAN
²Department of Science, Khawarizmi University, Technical College, Amman-JORDAN
³Department of Mathematics, Faculty of Science, Zarqa University, Zarqa-JORDAN

> ggharib@zu.edu.jo alsoudimaha@gmail.com rsaadeh@zu.edu.jo

ABSTRACT

In this article, a new approach, the triple Sumudu transform with some properties and applications are presented. We introduce the basic properties of the new approach. In order to illustrate the validity, efficiency, and applicability of the proposed transform, we apply the conformable triple Sumudu transform to solve some applications.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

This work was supported by the Deanship of Research in Zarqa University.

27-30 OCTOBER, 2022

The Influence of c-Subnormality of Subgroups on The Structure of Finite Groups

Jehad AL JARADEN¹

¹Department of Mathematics, Faculty of Science, Al Hussein Bin Talal University, Ma'an-JORDAN

jjaraden@mtu.edu

ABSTRACT

Let *H* be a subgroup of a group G. We say that H is c-ssubnormal in G if there exists a subnormal subgroup T of G such that HT = G and $H \cap T \leq H_G$, where H_G is the maximal normal subgroup of G which is contained in H. In this paper we shall investigate the influence of c-subnormality of some subgroups on the structure of finite groups further, and obtain some results on some kinds of weaker conditions.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

This work was kindly supported by Al-Hussein Bin Talal University during the sabbatical leave 2021-2022.

- [1] Y. Wang, J. Algebra, 180, 954-965 (1996).
- [2] Buckley, J., Mathematische Zeitschrift, 116(1), 15-17 (1970).
- [3] M. Ramadan, Acta Math. Hung., 59(1-2), 107-110 (1992).
- [4] J. Jehad, Math. J. Okayama Univ. 42, 1-5 (2000).
- [5] A. Ballester-Bollinches, L.M. Ezquerro, *Classes of Finite Groups (Mathematics and Its Applications)*, Springer Netherlands, 2006.
A Condition for the Supersolvability of Finite Groups

Rashad Abu ${\rm SALLIK}^1$ and Jehad Al ${\rm JARADEN}^2$

¹Al-Zaytoonah University of Jordan, Amman-JORDAN ²Al Hussein Bin Talal University, Ma'an-JORDAN

> rashadahmad067@gmail.com jjaraden@mtu.edu

ABSTRACT

A subgroup H of group G is called S-quasinormal in G if it permutes with every Sylow subgroup of G. In this thesis, we investigate the influence of S-quasinormal subgroups on the structure of finite groups and obtain some interesting results.

- [1] M. Asaad, P. Csörgö, Archiv der Mathematik, 72(6), 401-404 (1999).
- [2] M. Asaad, M. Ramadan, A. Shaalan, Archiv der Mathematik, 56(6), 521-527 (1991).
- [3] R. Bellman, H.N. Shapiro, Duke Mathematical Journal, 21(4), 629-637 (1954).
- [4] J. Buckley, Mathematische Zeitschrift, 116(1), 15-17 (1970).

27-30 OCTOBER, 2022

Second Order Iterative Dynamic Boundary Value Problems Involving Mixed Derivative Operators and Demonstrated by Physical Applications

Jehad ALZABUT and Mahammad KHUDDUSH

Prince Sultan University, Riyadh-SAUDI ARABIA

jalzabut@psu.edu.sa

ABSTRACT

In this paper, we derive sufficient conditions for the existence and uniqueness of solutions of the iterative dynamic boundary value problem of second order with mixed derivative operators. For the existence, we utilize Schauder's fixed point theorem while for uniqueness we apply contraction mapping principle. Further, a continuous dependence of bounded solutions to the addressed problem is studied. Finally, we demonstrate the validity of our findings by constructing examples as applications to beam deflection due to thermal stress and temperature distribution along the wire.

27-30 OCTOBER, 2022

An Investigation into New Inequalities for Modified *h* –Convex Functions

Çetin YILDIZ¹ and Büşra YERGÖZ¹

¹Department of Mathematics, K. K. Education Faculty, Atatürk University, Erzurum-TURKEY

> cetin@atauni.edu.tr busragomleksiz@gmail.com

ABSTRACT

The main objective of this article is to obtain some new generalizations related to Hermite-Hadamard integral inequalities using modified h-convex functions. To prove these inequalities, we used the Hölder, Hölder-İşcan, Power-Mean and Improved Power-Mean integral inequalities. Finally, some applications for special means were also given.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

This work was supported by Research Fund of the Atatürk University. Project Number 10539.

- [1] M.A. Noor, K.I. Noor, M.U. Awan, TJMM, 6(2), 171-180 (2014).
- [2] S. Varošanec, J. Math. Anal. And Appl., 326, 303-311 (2007).
- [3] D.S. Mitrinovic, J.E. Pecaric, A.M. Fink, *Classical and New Inequalities in Analysis*, Kluwer Academic Publishers, Dordrecht, 1993.
- [4] M.Z. Sarıkaya, A. Sağlam, H. Yıldırım, J.Math. Ineq., 2(3), 335-341 (2008).
- [5] M. Bombardelli, S. Varošanec, Comp. Math. with App., 58, 1869-1877 (2009).
- [6] İ. İşcan, J. Ineq. App., 2019:304, (2019).
- [7] M. Kadakal, İ. İşcan, H. Kadakal, K. Bekar, Honam Math. J., 43(3), 441-452 (2021).
- [8] Z.G. Xiao, Z.H. Zhang, Y.D. Wu, App. Math. Comp., 218, 1147-1152 (2011).
- [9] Y.Q. Song, Y.M. Chu, M.A. Khan, A. Iqbal, J. Comp. Anal. App. 28(4), 685-694 (2020).
- [10] S.S. Dragomir and C.E.M. Pearce, *Selected Topics on Hermite-Hadamard Inequalities and Applications*, RGMIA Monographs, Victoria University, 2000.

27-30 OCTOBER, 2022

Some New Inequalities for Exponentially P-Functions on The Coordinates

Ahmet Ocak AKDEMİR¹, Sinan ASLAN¹ and Alper EKİNCİ²

¹Department of Mathematics, Faculty of Science and Arts, Ağrı İbrahim Çeçen University, Ağrı-TURKEY ²Bandırma Vocational High School, Bandırma Onyedi Eylül University, Balıkesir-TURKEY

> aocakakdemir@gmail.com sinanaslan0407@gmail.com alperekinci@hotmail.com

ABSTRACT

In this note, we defined a new class that is called exponentially P-functions which has a potential to produce novel estimations of Hadamard-type on the co-ordinates. Then, we have established some new Hermite-Hadamard type integral inequalities via exponentially P-functions on the coordinates.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

This study was supported by Ağrı İbrahim Çeçen University BAP Coordination Unit with the Project number FEF.22.004.

27-30 OCTOBER, 2022

On Simpson's Type I nequalities for Quasi-Convex Functions via Atangana-Baleanu I ntegral Operators

M. Emin ÖZDEMİR¹, Merve Nur ÇAKALOĞLU², Ahmet Ocak AKDEMİR³ and Abdullah ERGÜN⁴

¹ Department of Mathematics Education, Faculty of Education, Bursa Uludağ University, Bursa-TURKEY
²Department of Mathematics Education, Institute of Graduate Studies, Ağrı İbrahim Çeçen University, Ağrı-TURKEY
³Department of Mathematics, Faculty of Science and Letters, Ağrı İbrahim Çeçen University, Ağrı-TURKEY
⁴Sivas Cumhuriyet University, Vocational School of Sivas, 58140, Sivas-TURKEY

> eminozdemir@uludag.edu.tr aocakakdemir@gmail.com merve.nur.cakaloglu@gmail.com aergun@cumhuriyet.edu.tr

ABSTRACT

In the present note, several novel estimations of Simpson's type have been presented by using an integral identity that includes Atangana-Baleanu fractional integral operators for quasiconvex functions. We have used the basic definitions, some classical inequalities and elementary analysis methods.

Steffensen Type Generalizations for Convex Functions

Alper EKİNCİ¹, Ahmet Ocak AKDEMİR² and M. Emin ÖZDEMİR³

¹Bandırma Onyedi Eylül University, Bandırma Vocational School, Balıkesir-TURKEY ²Department of Mathematics, Faculty of Science and Arts, Ağrı İbrahim Çeçen University, Ağrı-TURKEY ³Uludag University, Education Faculty, Bursa-TURKEY

> alperekinci@hotmail.com aocakakdemir@gmail.com eminozdemir@uludag.edu.tr

ABSTRACT

In this study we present new steffensen's type inequalities for the fonctions whose n-th order derivatives in absolute values are convex. Also ve give a remark for a special selection of one result.

- [1] J.F. Steffensen, Skand. Aktuarietids, 82-97 (1918).
- [2] M.W. Alomari, Afr. Math. 25, 1053-1062 (2014).
- [3] A. Apéry, Attj del Quarto Congresso dell'Unione Matematica Italiana, 1951(2), 3-4 (1953).
- [4] T. Hayashi, Tôhoku Math. J. 15, 236-239 (1919).
- [5] D.S. Mitrinovic, J.E. Pecaric, A.M. Fink, *Classical and new inequalities in analysis*, Kluwer, Dordrecht, 1993.
- [6] A.A. Aljinović, J.P. Pečarić, P. Anamarija, Mathematics, 16(1), 420-428 (2018).

27-30 OCTOBER, 2022

Hermite-Hadamard Type Inequalities via Atangana-Baleanu Fractional Integral Operators for Twice Differentiable Convex and (s,m)-Godunova-Levin Functions

Erdal GÜL¹, Abdüllatif YALÇIN¹ and Ahmet Ocak AKDEMİR²

¹Department of Mathematics, Yildız Technical University, İstanbul-TURKEY ²Department of Mathematics, Faculty of Science and Arts, Ağrı İbrahim Çeçen University, Ağrı-TURKEY

> gul@yildiz.edu.tr latif.yalcin012@gmail.com aocakakdemir@gmail.com

ABSTRACT

Recently, many fractional integral operators were introduced by different mathematicians. One of these fractional operators, Atangana-Baleanu fractional integral operator, was defined by Atangana and Baleanu (Atangana and Baleanu, 2016). In this paper, firstly, a new identity by using Atangana-Baleanu fractional integral operators is proved. Then, new fractional integral inequalities have been obtained for twice differentiable convex and (s,m)-Godunova-Levin functions with the help of this identity and some special cases have been considered.

27-30 OCTOBER, 2022

A New Generalization of Convexity and Some New Integral Inequalities via Generalized Fractional Integral Operators

Erdal GÜL¹, Abdüllatif YALÇIN¹ and Ahmet Ocak AKDEMİR²

¹Department of Mathematics, Yıldız Technical University, İstanbul-TURKEY ²Department of Mathematics, Faculty of Science and Arts, Ağrı İbrahim Çeçen University, Ağrı-TURKEY

> gul@yildiz.edu.tr latif.yalcin012@gmail.com aocakakdemir@gmail.com

ABSTRACT

In this paper, we have defined a new class of convex functions that will be called generalized $\sigma - (s, m)$ -convex functions. We have given some properties and special cases of this class of functions. Then, we have proved some novel integral inequalities by using generalized Riemann-Liouville fractional integral operators.

New Fractional Integral Inequalities for Different Types of Convex Functions

Mustafa GÜRBÜZ¹ and Coşkun YALÇINKAYA²

¹Department of Mathematics Education, Faculty of Education, Ağrı Ibrahim Cecen University, Ağrı-TURKEY ²Institute of Postgraduate Education, Ağrı Ibrahim Cecen University, Ağrı-TURKEY

> mgurbuz@agri.edu.tr csknylcnky@outlook.com

ABSTRACT

In this paper we obtained some new fractional inequalities for different kinds of convex functions using the proportional Caputo-hybrid operator with fairly elementary analysis. Since the proportional Caputo-hybrid operator is important in that its special cases gives a linear combination of Riemann-Liouville integral and a Caputo derivative, it was deemed appropriate to be used in this study.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

This work was supported by BAP (The Scientific Research Projects Coordination Unit) of Ağrı İbrahim Çeçen University.

- [5] G.W. Leibniz. Leibniz Mathematische Schriften. Olms-Verlag, Hildesheim, Germany, 1962. p. 301-302.
- [6] D. Baleanu, A. Fernandez and A. Akgül, Mathematics, 8(3), 360 (2020).
- [7] M. Bezziou, Z. Dehmani. Journal of Interdisciplinary Mathematics, 1-14 (2022).
- [8] R. Gorenflo, F. Mainardi, In Fractals and Fractional Calculus in Continuum Mechanics 223-276 (1997).
- [9] M.B. Khan, M.A. Noor, T. Abdeljawad, A.A.A. Mousa, B. Abdalla, S.M. Alghamdi. Fractal and Fractionals 5(4), 243 (2021).
- [10] J.T. Machado, V. Kiryakova, F. Mainardi. Communications in nonlinear science and numerical simulation 16(3), 1140-1153 (2011).
- [11] B. F. Martínez-Salgado, R. Rosas-Sampayo, A. Torres-Hernández, C. Fuentes. Fractal Anal. Appl. Phys. Eng. Technol, 21-42 (2017).
- [12] Y.A. Rossikhin. Applied Mechanics Reviews, 63(010701), 1-12 (2010).
- [13] Erdelyi, W. Magnus, F. Oberhettinger, et al. Higher transcendental functions, Vol. I-III, Krieger Pub., Melbourne, Florida, 1981.

27-30 OCTOBER, 2022

Some Fractional Integral Inequalities Obtained with the Help of Proportional Caputo Hybrid Operator

Mustafa GÜRBÜZ¹ and Coşkun YALÇINKAYA²

¹Department of Mathematics Education, Faculty of Education, Ağrı Ibrahim Cecen University, Ağrı-TURKEY ²Institute of Postgraduate Education, Ağrı Ibrahim Cecen University, Ağrı-TURKEY

> mgurbuz@agri.edu.tr csknylcnky@outlook.com

ABSTRACT

In this paper we established some new inequalities using the proportional Caputo-hybrid operator with fairly elementary analysis. We also put forward some special cases of our results which match up with the literature.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

This work was supported by BAP (The Scientific Research Projects Coordination Unit) of Ağrı İbrahim Çeçen University.

- [1] E. Kaçar, Z. Kaçar and H. Yıldırım, Iranian Jour. Of Math. Sci. & Inf., 13(1), 1-13 (2018).
- [2] D. Baleanu, A. Fernandez and A. Akgül, Mathematics, 8(3), 360 (2020).
- [3] M. Gürbüz, A.O. Akdemir & M.A. Dokuyucu, Fract & Fract., 6, 258 (2022).
- [4] T. Gao, G. Farid, A. Ahmad, W. Luangboon & K. Nonlaopon, J. Of Function Spaces, 2890981, 1-11 (2022).
- [5] E. Set, S.I. Butt, A.O. Akdemir, A. Karaoğlan & T. Abdeljawad, Chaos, Solitions & Fractals, 143, 110554 (2021).

Some Reduction Algorithm Analyses for C₆ Groups

Abdullah ÇAĞMAN¹, Kadirhan POLAT¹ and Zehra ÇELİK ÇÖP²

¹ Department of Mathematics, Faculty of Science and Arts, Ağrı İbrahim Çeçen University, Ağrı-TURKEY ²Institute of Graduate Studies, Ağrı İbrahim Çeçen University, Ağrı-TURKEY

> acagman@agri.edu.tr kadirhanpolat@agri.edu.tr z.c._52@hotmail.com

ABSTRACT

An algorithm is said to be reduction if it builds up a homomorphism with nontrivial image and computes the image of all elements in the domain. Various reduction algorithms are available for Aschbacher's classical group classes but the analysis of the algorithm designed for C_6 groups has not yet been completed. We will discuss some of the analysis of this reduction algorithm for related groups.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

This work was supported by TÜBİTAK (Project number: 121F477).

- [1] M. Aschbacher, Invent.Math., 76(3), 469-514 (1984).
- [2] J. Bray, D. Holt, C. Rooney-Dougal, *The maximal subgroups of the low dimensional finite classical groups*, Cambridge University Press, 438, 1984.
- [3] P. Brooksbank, A.C. Niemeyer, A. Seress, *A reduction algorithm for matrix groups with an extraspecial normal subgroup*, Finite Geometries, Groups and Computation, deGruyter, 1-16, 2006.
- [4] A. Çağman, N. Ankaralıoğlu, Turkish Journal of Mathematics, 40(4), 914-923 (2016).
- [5] L.C. Grove, *Classical Groups and Geometric Algebra*, American Mathematical Society, 169p, Providence, Rhode Island, USA, 2002.

27-30 OCTOBER, 2022

Some New Local Fractional Integral Inequalities of Maclaurin Type Obtain with the Help of s-Convex Functions

Mustafa $G\ddot{U}RB\ddot{U}Z^1$ and Serhat ALADA \check{G}^2

¹Department of Mathematics Education, Faculty of Education, Ağrı Ibrahim Cecen University, Ağrı-TURKEY ²Institute of Postgraduate Education, Ağrı Ibrahim Cecen University, Ağrı-TURKEY

> <u>mgurbuz@agri.edu.tr</u> aladagserhat51@gmail.com

ABSTRACT

In this paper, some new local fractional integral inequalities of Maclaurin type for functions whose local fractional derivatives are generalized s-convex functions are obtained by using a local fractional integral identity involving three point by the use of Peano kernel approach. It has been observed that some special cases of our findings coincide with the results in the literature.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

This work was supported by BAP (The Scientific Research Projects Coordination Unit) of Ağrı İbrahim Çeçen University.

- [1] B. Meftah, A. Souahi and M. Merad, Chaos, Solitons & Fractals, 162, 112504 (2020).
- [2] M. Gürbüz, A.O. Akdemir and M.A. Dokuyucu, Fract & Fract., 6, 258 (2022).
- [3] H. Mo and X. Sui, Abstract and Applied Analysis, 254737, (2014).
- [4] O. Almutairi and A. Kılıçman, Mathematics, 7(11), 1065 (2019).
- [5] E. Set, S.I. Butt, A.O. Akdemir, A. Karaoğlan & T. Abdeljawad, Chaos, Solitions & Fractals, 143, 110554 (2021).

New Extensions of q_a -Hermite-Hadamard Inequality and q^b -Hermite-Hadamard Inequality

Hüseyin BUDAK¹

¹Department of Mathematics, Faculty of Science and Arts, Düzce University, Düzce-TURKEY

hsyn.budak@gmail.com

ABSTRACT

In this study, we first introduce two mappings depending quantum intrgrals. Then we show that these functions are convex and monotonically increasing. We also prove some refinements of the left-hand sides of the q_a -Hermite-Hadamard inequality and q^b -Hermite-Hadamard inequality.

- [1] S. Bermudo, P. Kórus and J. N. Valdés, Acta Math. Hung., 162, 364-374 (2020).
- [2] M. A. Ali, H. Budak, M. Fečkan and S. Khan, A new version of q-Hermite-Hadamard's midpoint and trapezoid type inequalities for convex functions, Mathematica Slovaca, in press, (2022).
- [3] T. Sitthiwirattham, M. A. Ali, A. Ali and H. Budak, A new q-Hermite-Hadamard's inequality and estimates for midpoint type inequalities for convex functions. *Miskolc Mathematical Notes*, in press, (2022).
- [4] J. Tariboon and S. K. Ntouyas, J. Inequal. Appl., 2014, 121, (2014).
- [5] N. Alp, M. Z. Sarikaya, M. Kunt and İ. İşcan, J. King Saud Univ. Sci., 30, 193-203 (2018).
- [6] H. Budak, S. Erden and M. A. Ali, Math. Meth. Appl. Sci., 44, 378-390 (2020).

The Solution of the Extended 16th Hilbert Problem for A Class of Discontinuous Piecewise Differential Systems Separated by A Straight Line

Meriem BARKAT¹ and Rebiha BENTERKI¹

¹Department of Mathematics, University Mohamed El Bachir El Ibrahimi of Bordj Bou Arréridj 34000, El Anasser-ALGERIA

> meriem.barkat@univ-bba.dz r.benterki@univ-bba.dz

ABSTRACT

One of the main problems in the qualitative theory of the planar differential systems is to control the existence and the number of their limit cycles. There are many researchers who tried to solve this problem for special classes of planar differential systems.

In this paper, we study the maximum number of limit cycles for discontinuous planar piecewise differential systems cycles formed by a linear center and a class of Hamiltonian isochronous global centers with a polynomial first integral of degree 2n is 5.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

The second author is partially supported by the university Mohamed El Bachir El Ibrahimi, Bordj Bou Arreridj, Algerian Ministry of Higher Education and Scientific Research.

- [1] A. Andronov, A. Vitt, S. Khaikin, *Theory of Oscillations*, Pergamon Press, Oxford, 1966.
- [2] J.C. Artes, J. Llibre, J.C. Medrado, M.A. Teixeira, Math. Comput. Simul. 95, 13-22 (2013).
- [3] D.C. Braga, L.F. Mello, Nonlinear Dynam. 73, 1283-1288 (2013).
- [4] M. Sabatini, Nonlinear Analysis, 34, 829-838 (1998).
- [5] R.J. Walker, *Algebraic curves*, Reprint of the 1950th edition, Springer-Verlag, New York-Heidelberg, 1978.

Oscillatory Behavior of A Type of Caputo Fractional Differential Equations with Forcing and Damping Terms

Tuğba YALÇIN UZUN¹, Mustafa Kemal YILDIZ¹ and Umut Mutlu ÖZKAN¹

¹Department of Mathematics, Faculty of Science and Arts, Afyon Kocatepe University, Afyonkarahisar-TURKEY

> tyalcin@aku.edu.tr myildiz@aku.edu.tr umut_ozkan@aku.edu.tr

ABSTRACT

In this paper, we obtained the oscillatory behavior of solution for fractional differential equations with forcing and damping terms. We established sufficient conditions for the oscillation of all solutions of the proposed Caputo fractional equations and we constructed an illustrative example to demonstrate the effectiveness of our main theorem.

- [1] A.A. Kilbas, H.M. Sristava, J.J. Trujillo, *Theory and Applications of Fractional Differential Equations*, Elsevier, Amsterdam, 2006.
- [2] S.G. Samko, A.A. Kilbas, O.I. Marichev, *Fractional Integrals and Derivatives: Theory and Applications*, Elsevier, Amsterdam, 1993.
- [3] D.X. Chen, P.X. Qu, Y.H. Lan, Adv. Differ. Equ. 2013, 125.
- [4] S.R. Grace, R.P. Agarwal, P.J.Y. Wong, A. Zafer, Fract. Calc. Appl. Anal. 15, 222-231 (2012).
- [5] Zl. Han, Y.G. Zhao, Y. Sun, C. Zhang, Discrete Dyn. Nat. Soc. 2013, Article ID 390282 (2013).
- [6] A. Aphithana, S.K. Ntouyas, J. Tariboon, Boundary Value Problems, 2019: 47, (2019)
- [7] I. Podlubny, *Fractional Differential Equations*, Academic Press, San Diego, CA, USA, 1999.
- [8] K.S Miller, B. Ross, An Introduction to the Fractional Calculus and Fractional Differential Equations, Wiley, New York, NY, USA, 1993.
- [9] T. Yalçın Uzun, Fundamental Journal of Mathematics and Applications, 4(2), 134-142 (2021).

27-30 OCTOBER, 2022

A New Method for Finding Efficient Set of Multi-Objective Stochastic Linear Integer Program

Sarra KENTACHE¹ and Djamal CHAABANE¹

¹Department of Mathematics, USTHB P.O. 32 El Alia 16111 Algiers-ALGERIA

kentachesarra.math@gmail.com chaabane_dj@yahoo.fr

ABSTRACT

We propose a new method for finding all efficient solutions to a discrete stochastic multiobjective optimization problem for a two-stage model with fixed recourses, which is achieved by employing a series of cuts. Our algorithm converges in a finite number of iterations. The reported computational results show that our method can solve large-scale randomly generated instances and demonstrate the potential of our method.

-30 OCTOBER, 2022

Some Combinatorial Interpretations Refer to The Partial Bell Polynomials

Meriem TIACHACHAT¹ and Miloud MIHOUBI¹

¹Department of Mathematics, USTHB, P. O. 32 El Alia 16111 Algiers-ALGERIA

tiachachatmeriem@gmail.com mmihoubi@usthb.dz

ABSTRACT

The partial Bell exponential polynomials have been narrowed down to certain special combinatorial sequences when variables are selected appropriately. Many researchers had already looked into these figures, as evidenced by numerous articles published in the literature.

In this work, we describe the 2-successive partial Bell polynomials, a novel family of special polynomials. Using the combinatorial approach, we prove the properties of these numbers, derive several identities, and discuss some special cases. This family includes well-known numbers and polynomials such as Stirling numbers, Bell numbers and polynomials, and so on. We investigate their properties by employing generating functions.

- [1] H. Belbachir, A.F. Tebtoub, C R Acad Sci Paris., 353, 767-771 (2015).
- [2] E. T. Bell, Ann. Math. 29 (1-4) 38-46 (1927).
- [**3**] E. T. Bell, Ann. Math., 35, 258-277 (1934).
- [4] L. Comtet, *Advanced Combinatorics*, D. Reidel Publishing Company, Dordrecht-Holland, Boston-U.S.A, 1974.
- [5] M. Mihoubi, Discrete Math., 308, 2450-2459 (2008).
- [6] M. Mihoubi, J. Integer Seq., 13, Article 10.4.5. (2010).
- [7] M. Mihoubi, M. Rahmani, Afr. Mat., 28 (7-8), 1167-1183 (2017).

27-30 OCTOBER, 2022

Bound State Solution of the Klein–Fock–Gordon Equation for the Linear Combination of the Hulthén and the Type of Yukawa Potentials

T. H. ALIYEVA¹, G. G. KULIYEVA², M. V. GOJAYEVA³

¹Institute for Physical Problems, Baku State University, Baku-AZERBAIJAN ²Sumgait State University, Sumgait-AZERBAIJAN ³Institute of Physics Azerbaijan National Academy of Sciences, Baku-AZERBAIJAN

> <u>aliyevatarana@rambler.ru</u> quliyeva_gulnara@inbox.ru <u>mefkureqocayeva@yahoo.com</u>

ABSTRACT

In this study, the bound state's solution of the modified Klein–Fock–Gordon equation is found for the new supposed combined Hulthén potential and the Yukawa types potentials. The analytical expressions of the energy eigenvalue and the corresponding radial wave functions are obtained for any orbital quantum number. The obtained eigenfunctions are expressed in terms of hypergeometric functions. We applied the developed approximation scheme to overcome the potential's centrifugal part difficulties. It is shown that energy levels and eigenfunctions are sensitive depending on potential parameters. Finally, we also investigate the energy eigenvalue and the corresponding radial wave function under some special cases.

Consequently, studying of analytical solution of the modified KFG equation is obtained for the Hulthén potential and the Yukawa types potentials potential within the framework conventional quantum mechanics could provide valuable information on the QM dynamics at nuclear, atomic and molecule physics and opens new window.

We can conclude that our analytical results of this study are expected to enable new possibilities for pure theoretical and experimental physicist, because the results are exact and more general.

Behavior of The Combination of CD and BA Methods for Unconstrained Optimization

Sabrina BEN HANACHI¹, Badreddine SELLAMI² and Mohammed BELLOUFI³

Department of Mathematics, Faculty of Science and Technology, Mohamed Cherif Messaadia University, Souk Ahras-ALGERIA

> sc.benhanachi@gmail.com bsellami@univ-soukahras.dz m.belloufi@univ-soukahras.dz

ABSTRACT

Conjugate gradient (CG) method is one of the most important iterative mathematical techniques used to solve unconstrained optimization problems because of its simplicity, low memory requirements and global convergence properties. In this study, we consider a new hybrid conjugate gradient method, which it is generated from a convex combination of Conjugate Descent proposed by Fletcher (abbreviated CD) and Al-Bayati and Al-Assady (abbreviated BA) methods, our selected method produces the sufficient descent at each iteration and global convergence property is established. Numerical results and their performances are presented to show that our new hybrid conjugate gradient method usually gives more efficient results than some of the known methods CD and BA.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

This work was supported by LiM (Laboratory Informatics and Mathematics) Mohamed Cherif Messaadia University, Souk Ahras, Algeria.

- [1] A.Y. Al- Bayati, N.H. Al- Assady, *Conjugate gradient method*, Technical Research, school of computer studies, Leeds University, 1986.
- [2] R. Fletcher, *Pratical Methods Of Optimization Vol. 1 Unconstrained Optimization*, John Wiley & Sons, 1987.
- [3] E. Polak, G. Ribiére, Note sur la convergence de méthodes de directions conjuguées, Revue Française D'informatique et De Recherche Opérationnelle, Série Rouge, 3, 1969.
- [4] Z. Wei, G. Li, L. Qi, Applied Mathematics and Computation 179, 407-430 (2006).
- [5] G. Yuan, Z. Wei, Q. Zhao, IIE Transactions, 46, 397-413 (2014).

Limit Cycles Generated by Piecewise Linear Hamiltonian Systems Without Equilibria with Three Pieces

Louiza BAYMOUT¹ and Rebiha BENTERKI¹

¹Department of Mathematics, University of Mohamed El Bachir El Ibrahimi of Bordj Bou Arréridj 34000, El Anasser-ALGERIA

> louiza.baymout@univ-bba.dz r_benterki@yahoo.fr

ABSTRACT

The importance of studying piecewise linear differential systems has grown in recent years, due to their applications. Like we can see the appearance of this kind of system in modeling many natural phenomena, as in physics, biology, economics, etc. It is well known, that the limit cycles play a main role in the study of qualitative theory of piecewise differential systems. In most of the published papers that studied the limit cycles of piecewise differential systems formed by linear systems consider only two pieces. In this paper we investigate the maximum number of limit cycles for a family of piecewise linear differential systems formed by linear Hamiltonian differential systems without equilibria, where the separation curve splits the plane into three pieces and that made a big difference. First we prove that the systems that intersected the separation curve in three points exhibit 1, 2 or 3 limit cycles. Second we prove that the systems that intersected the separation curve in four points exhibit 1 limit cycle.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

This work is supported by the university Mohamed El Bachir El Ibrahimi, Bordj Bou Arreridj, Algerian Ministry of Higher Education and Scientific Research.

- [1] A. Andronov, A. Vitt and S. Khaikin, *Theory of Oscillations*, Pergamon Press, Oxford, 1966.
- [2] J.C. Artès, J. Llibre, J.C. Medrado and M.A. Teixeira, Math. Comput. Simul. 95, 13-22 (2013).
- [3] J. Llibre, D.D. Novaes and M.A. Teixeira, Nonlin. Dyn. 82, 1159-1175 (2015).
- [4] R. Benterki and J. Llibre, *The limit cycles of discontinuous piecewise linear differential systems formed by centers and separated by irreducible cubic curves I, to appear in Dynamics of Continuous,* Discrete and Impulsive Systems-Series A, 2020.
- [5] E. Freire, E. Ponce and F. Torres, Int. J. Bifurcation and Chaos. 25, 1550144, 11 pp (2015).

Approximation in Linear Differential Equation

Khalissa ZERAIBI¹ and Bachir GAGUI²

 ¹Department of Mathematics, Faculty of Mathematics and Informatics, Mohamed El Bachir El ibrahimi (<u>BBA</u>) University, ALGERIA
 ²Department of Mathematics, Faculty of Mathematics and Informatics, Mohamed boudhiaf (msila) University, ALGERIA

> zeraibi.khalissa@gmail.com bachir.gagui@univ-msila.dz

ABSTRACT

In this study, we seek the approximation solution of linear differential equations through a truncate hat function basis using the Galerkin method. However, the approximation solution is sought in a finite-dimensional space, also the Galerkin equation or the variation form for the equation is solved by reducing it to an equivalent limit linear system. Moreover, the solution gives the hat coefficients and after that the approximation solution. The convergence and the error analysis of this method are discussed. At the end of this paper, some numerical examples are illustrated to show the efficiency of the proposed.

Reduction to an Integral Equation of The Boundary Value Problem for a Half-Ordered Integro-Differential Equation

Vusal OSMANOV¹

¹Institute of Mathematics and Mechanics of Azerbaijan National Academy of Sciences, Baku-AZERBAIJAN

saracli@mail.ru

ABSTRACT

It is considered the following boundary value problem:

$$bD_{2}^{\frac{1}{2}}u(x) + cu(x) + \int_{D} k(x,\xi)u(\xi)d\xi = f(x), \quad x = (x_{1}, x_{2})$$
(1)
$$\alpha_{1}(x_{1})u(x_{1},\gamma_{1}(x_{1})) + \alpha_{2}(x_{1})u(x_{1},\gamma_{2}(x_{1})) = \varphi(x_{1}), \quad x_{1} \in [a_{1},b_{1}]$$
(2)

where $b \in R$, $c \in R$, $b \neq 0$, $k(x, \xi)$ and f(x) are continuous functions, $D_2^{\frac{1}{2}} = \frac{\partial^{\frac{1}{2}}}{\partial x_2^{\frac{1}{2}}}$, D-

convex, bounded plane domain in the direction x_2 , the boundary of the domain D is $\Gamma = \partial D$, which is Lyapunov line. $\alpha_k(x_1), \gamma_k(x_1), k = 1, 2$ and $\varphi(x_1)$ are given continuous functions, $x_2 = \gamma_k(x_1)$ are equations for a divisible parts of the boundary line Γ (When projecting the domain D on the x_1 axis parallel to x_2) $\gamma_k(a_1) = \gamma_k(b_1) = x_{20} > 0$, k = 1, 2.

If we integrate the equation (1) with respect to the second argument from the half- order and take into account the condition (2), then we obtain:

$$u(x) = \int_{x_{20}}^{x_2} k_0(x_2, \tau) u(x_1, \tau) d\tau + \int_{x_{20}}^{y_1(x_1)} k_1(x_1, \tau, x_2) u(x_1, \tau) d\tau + \int_{x_{20}}^{y_2(x_1)} k_2(x_1, \tau, x_2) u(x_1, \tau) d\tau + \int_{D}^{y_2(x_1)} k_3(x_1, x_2, \xi) u(\xi) d\xi + F(x),$$

where $k_0(x_2, \tau)$, $k_1(x_1, \tau, x_2)$, $k_2(x_1, \tau, x_2)$, $k_3(x_1, \tau, \xi)$ və F(x) are kernels constructed by the data of problem (1)-(2) and expression has obtained within the following condition:

$$\alpha_1(x_1)\gamma_1^{-\frac{1}{2}} + \alpha_2(x_1)\gamma_2^{-\frac{1}{2}}(x_1) \neq 0.$$

- [1] N.A. Aliyev, A.A. Pashavand, Proc. Inst. Appl. Math., 4(1), 3-7 (2015).
- [2] N.A. Aliyev, V.A. Osmanov, News Baku Univ., 4, 55-58 (2020).

Analysis of a TB Mathematical Model via Fractional Operator

Mustafa Ali DOKUYUCU¹, Tuba OĞUR²

¹Department of Mathematics, Faculty of Science and Arts, Ağrı İbrahim Çeçen University, Ağrı-TURKEY ²Graduate School of Education, Ağrı İbrahim Çeçen University, Ağrı-TURKEY

> mustafaalidokuyucu@gmail.com tubaogur34@gmail.com

ABSTRACT

The public health is at risk due to the bacillus Mycobacterium tuberculosis infection that causes tuberculosis (TB). TB-infected individuals typically spread the disease through the air when they speak, sneeze, cough, or spit. This illness affects the human body's lungs the most frequently, but it can also spread to other organs like the brain, spine, kidneys, and central nervous system [1]. In this context, the analysis of the TB mathematical model will be made through fractional derivative operators. First, the solution of the existence of the model to be extended to the fractional derivative operator will be examined. Then, the uniqueness of the solution of the mathematical model will be investigated. Finally, the model will be simulated with numerical calculations.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

This work was supported by BAP (This work has been supported by Ağrı İbrahim Çeçen University Scientific Research Projects Coordination Unit under project number FEF.22.004).

- [1] S. Ullah, M.A. Khan, M. Farooq, Chaos, Solitons & Fractals, 116, 63-71 (2018).
- [2] M. Caputo, M. Fabrizio, Progress in Fractional Differentiation&Applications, 1(2), 73-85 (2015).
- [3] J. Losada, J.J. Nieto, Progr. Fract. Differ. Appl., 1(2), 87-92 (2015).

27-30 OCTOBER, 2022

Investigation of the Effects of Social Studies and Science Teachers' Social and Social Media Anxiety on Various Variables

Hatice GÜLER¹, Mehmet Akif HAŞILOĞLU²

²Department of Social Studies Education, Faculty of Education, Ağrı İbrahim Çeçen University, Ağrı-TURKEY
¹Department of Science Education, Faculty of Education, Ağrı İbrahim Çeçen University, Ağrı-TURKEY

> haticeguler1301@gmail.com mehmet.hasiloglu@hotmail.com

ABSTRACT

In this study, which aims to examine the effects of social media and Social Anxiety of Secondary School Social Studies teachers and Science teachers on various variables; it is investigated whether the communication of teachers, who experience anxiety in social environments, changes while using social media with their students according to their gender, branch, professional seniority, education level and duration of social media use. The method of the study is the quantitative research method. The study group of the study consists of Social Studies and Science teachers working in the province of Ağrı between 2020-2021. In the study conducted with 216 teachers, the seniority of more than half of the teachers is between 0-5 years. It has been determined that while 176 teachers have only undergraduate degrees, 37 teachers have completed their master's degree and 3 teachers holds their doctorate degree. Considering the use of social media by the teachers participating in the research, it is ascertained that the teachers have used social media for a maximum of 6-10 years. Social Media-Teacher-Student Interaction Scale developed by Korucu and Usta (2017) and Liebowitz Social Anxiety Scale developed by Dilbaz (2001) were used as data collection tools. The data obtained from the scales were analysed with the statistical program and presented. Some of the results obtained from the research are as follows: It has been concluded that the teachers' social media use and anxiety in social environments make no difference according to their gender, age, professional seniority, education degree and duration of social media use. In addition, according to the results of the Pearson correlation analysis, it was found out that there was no significant relationship between social media and social anxiety.

27-30 OCTOBER, 2022

The Transformation of A Widely Used Lactation Model, Wood Model, into Biologically Meaningful Parameterized Model

Mehmet KORKMAZ¹ and Büşra GÜLÇİÇEK¹

¹Department of Mathematics, Faculty of Science and Arts, Ordu University, Ordu-TURKEY

> mkorkmaz52@yahoo.com gulcicekb7@gmail.com

ABSTRACT

Graphs showing the change in milk yield over time are called lactation curves. Models have been developed to express the lactation curve mathematically. Instead of parameters such as a,b c used in these models, they have been transformed into biologically meaningful parameters such as t_{max} (time at the maximum yield), y_{max} (maximum yield), t_i (inflection point time), with the help of the first and second derivatives of the models. Since one of the most famous of these models is the Wood model, in this study the conversions to these biologically meaningful parameters were applied on this lactation model.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

This work is supported by Ordu University, Scientific Research Project (BAP), Project Number: B-2220.

- [1] A. Khamis, Z. Ismail, H. Haron and T.A. Mohammed, Journal of Mathematics and Statistics, 1(3), 225-233 (2005).
- [2] M. Korkmaz and F. Uckardes, Journal of Animal and Plant Sciences, 23(3), 840-844 (2013).
- [3] M. Korkmaz, Journal of Scientific and Engineering Research, 3(2), 109-115 (2016).
- [4] M. Korkmaz, Journal of Scientific and Engineering Research, 4(7), 82-92 (2017).
- [5] S. Lopez, M. Prieto, J. Dijkstra, M.S. Dhanoa and J. France, International Journal of Food Microbiology, 96, 289-300 (2004).
- [6] H.J.Motulsky and L.A. Ransnas, Faseb Journal, 1, 365–374 (1987).
- [7] M.I. Soysal, F.G. Sirlar and E.K. Gürcan, Trakia Journal of Sciences, 2(3), 54-58 (2004).
- [8] O.L. Tedeschi, G.D. Fox, D.R. Saintz, G.L. Barioni, R.S. Medeiros and C. Boin, Scielo Agricalture, Brazil, 62(1), 76-91 (2005).
- [9] P.D.P. Wood, Nature, 216, 164-165 (1967).
- [10] M.H. Zwietering, I. Jongenburger, F.M. Rombouts and K. Van't Riet, Applied And Environmental Microbiology, 56(6):,1875-1991 (1990).

Some Sum Formulas for Hyperbolic Pell and Hperbolic Pell-Lucas Numbers

Sait TAŞ¹

¹Department of Mathematics, Science Faculty, Atatürk University, Erzurum-TURKEY

saittas@atauni.edu.tr

ABSTRACT

In the paper, let us define HP and HQ to be hypebolic Pell and Hyperbolic Pell-Lucas numbers. We have determined sum formulas for these hyperbolic number sequences.

- [1] R. Melham, Portugalie Math., 56(3), 309-317 (1999).
- [2] A. F. Horadam, The Fibonacci Quart. 9(3), 245-252 (1971).
- [3] S. Vajda, Fibonacci and Lucas Numbers and the Golden Section: Theory and Applications, Ellis Horwood Ltd., England, 1989.
- [4] T. Koshy, *Fibonacci and Lucas Numbers with Applications*, A Wiley-Interscience Publication, New York, 2001.
- [5] T. Koshy, *Pell and Pell-Lucas Numbers with Applications*, Springer, New York, 2014.
- [6] A. Çağman Turkish Journal of Science, 6(1), 31-35 (2021).
- [7] A. Çağman, Turkish Journal of Inequalities, 5(1), 93-103 (2021).
- [8] A. Çağman, K. Polat Contributions to Mathematics, 3, 37-42 (2021).
- [9] Ö. Deveci, E. Karaduman, Util. Math, 96, 263-276 (2015).
- [10] Ö. Deveci, A.G. Shannon, Communication in Algebra, 46(12), 5403-5409 (2018).
- [11] L. Barreira, L.H. Popescu, C. Valls, Milan J. Math. 84, 203-216 (2016).
- [12] F. Falcon, A. Plaza Chaos Solitons Fractals, 38(2), 409-420 (2008).
- [13] H. Gargoubi, S. Kossentini, Adv. Appl. Cli_ord Algebr. 26(4), 1211-1233 (2016).
- [14] D. Khadjiev, Y. Göksal Y. Adv. Appl. Cli_ord Algebr. 26, 645-668 (2016).
- [15] S. Taş Eastern Anatolian Journal of Science, VIII(I), 15-19 (2022).
- [16] S. Taş Fundamental Journal of Mathematics and Applications, 5 (1), 16-20 (2022).
- [17] S. Taş Eastern Anatolian Journal of Science, VII(I), 25-29 (2021).

Dufort-Frankel Difference Method for Fractional order PseudoParabolic Differential Equation Defined by Atangana-Baleanu Caputo Derivative

Mahmut MODANLI¹ and Sadeq Taha ABDULAZEEZ^{1,2}

¹Department of Mathematics, Faculty of Science and Arts, Harran University, Şanlıurfa-TURKEY ²College of Basic Education, Department of Mathematics, University of Duhok, Duhok, IRAO

> mmodanli@harran.edu.tr sadiq.taha@uod.ac

ABSTRACT

In this study, the Dufort-Frankel Difference Scheme method is used to achieve the numerical solution of the pseudo-parabolic partial differential equation. The difference scheme is constructed for the Pseudo-parabolic partial differential equation. The stability estimations for this difference scheme method is provided. By contrasting the exact and approximate solutions to this problem, the error analysis is calculated. The results obtained show that this method is efficient and suitable for the suggested problem, and other numerical methods can be used for the proposed problem.

REFERENCES

[1] S. A., Mesloub, nonlinear nonlocal mixed problem for a second order pseudo parabolic equation, J Math Anal Appl, 2006, 316: 189209.

[2] M. Dehghan, A. Hamidi and M.Shakourifar, The solution of coupled Burgers equations using Adomian Pad technique, Appl Math Comput, 2007, 189: 10341047.

[3] D. Kaya, An explicit solution of coupled viscous Burgers equation by the decomposition method, IJMMS, 2001, 27: 675680.

[4] H. Aminikhah, An analytical approximation for coupled viscous Burgers equation, Appl Math Model, 2013, 37: 59795983.

27-30 OCTOBER, 2022

Some New Inequalities for Exponentially Quasi-Convex Functions on The Coordinates and Related Hadamard Type Integral Inequalities

Ahmet Ocak AKDEMİR¹, Sinan ASLAN¹ and Erhan SET²

 ¹Department of Mathematics, Faculty of Science and Arts, Ağrı İbrahim Çeçen University, Ağrı-TURKEY
 ²Department of Mathematics, Faculty of Science and Arts, Ordu University, Ordu-TURKEY

> aocakakdemir@gmail.com sinanaslan0407@gmail.com erhanset@yahoo.com

ABSTRACT

In this presentation, we recalled the notion of quasi-convex functions which have become a very popular topic in recent years and have been studied by many mathematicians. First, we have given the definiton of exponentially quasi-convex functions on the co-ordinates as a new concept. Then, we have proved some new Hermite-Hadamard type integral inequalities via exponentially quasi-convex functions on the coordinates.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

This study was supported by Ağrı İbrahim Çeçen University BAP Coordination Unit with the Project number FEF.22.004.

27-30 OCTOBER, 2022

New Integral Inequalities Involving the Proportional Caputo-Hybrid Operators for s-Convex Functions

Barış ÇELİK¹, Erhan SET¹ and Ahmet Ocak AKDEMİR²

¹Department of Mathematics, Faculty of Science and Arts, Ordu University, Ordu-TURKEY ²Department of Mathematics, Faculty of Science and Arts, Ağrı İbrahim Çeçen University, Ağrı-TURKEY

> bariscelik15@hotmail.com erhanset@yahoo.com aocakakdemir@gmail.com

ABSTRACT

In this paper, we establish some new Hermite-Hadamard-type inequalities for s-convex functions in the second sense via the proportional Caputo-hybrid operators. Hölder and Young's inequalities were used to prove the new results obtained. In addition, it is seen that the results obtained are reduced to the results obtained previously in the literature.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

This research is supported by Ordu University Scientific Research Projects Coordination Unit (BAP), Project Number: B-2212.

- [1] W.W. Breckner, Pupl. Inst. Math., 23, 1320 (1978).
- [2] H. Hudzik, L. Maligranda, Aequationes Math., 48, 100-111 (1994).
- [3] M. Gürbüz, A.O. Akdemir, M.A. Dokuyucu, Fractal Fract., 6, 258 (2022).

The Method for Defining the Coefficient of Hydraulic Resistance on Different Parts of Lifting Pipe in Discrete Case

Nazile HAJİYEVA¹

¹Institute of Applied Mathematics of Baku State University, Baku-AZERBAIJAN

nazile.m@mail.ru

ABSTRACT

In the paper the time-averaged mathematical model of gas lift process is considered. In the first iteration the analytical expression is constructed by means of small parameter (the small parameter is taken as inverse value of the well) at the end of the lifting pipe and it is assumed that the coefficient of hydraulic resistance [1-4] has different values on different parts of lifting pipe. Using least squares method the quadratic functional is is constructed. The minimum of this functional with respect to the coefficient of hydraulic resistance gives us the desired result. On the basis of statistical data [5], asymptotical formulas for the coefficient of hydraulic resistance in each part of the lifting pipe are given.

- [1] N.S. Hajiyeva, N.A. Safarova, N.A. Ismailov, Miskolc Mathematical Notes, 18(2), 771-777 (2017).
- [2] F.A. Aliev, N.S. Hajieva, A.A. Namazov, N.A. Safarova, International Applied Mechanics, 55 (1), 110-116 (2019).
- [3] F.A. Aliev, N.S. Hajiyeva, N.A. Ismailov, S.M. Mirsaabov, SOCAR Proceedings 4, 13-17 (2019).
- [4] A.D.Altshul, V.I. Kalitsun, *Hydraulic Resistance of Pipelines*, Gosstroyizdat, Moscow, 1964.
- [5] J.C. Davis, R.J. Sampson, *Statistics and Data Analysis in Geology*, N.Y., 2002.

Finite Groups in Which Every Subgroup of The Sylow *p*-Subgroup Satisfies Certain Nearly S-Permutability Condition

Khaled A. AL-SHARO¹

¹Department of Mathematics, Faculty of Science, Al al-Bayt University, Mafraq-JORDAN

sharo_kh@yahoo.com

ABSTRACT

A group G is said to satisfy the Np-condition if every subgroup of a Sylow p-subgroup P of G is nearly S-permutable in the normalizer of P in G. The purpose of this paper is to investigate finite groups satisfying the Np-condition. In particular, we discuss the subgroup and quotient group closeness for the class of all finite Np-groups. Then, we conjecture a relation between the class of Np-groups and the class of finite groups in which nearly S-permutability is transitive.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

This work was supported by Al al-Bayt University.

- [1] K. A. Al-Sharo, Comm. Algebra 40(1), 315-326 (2012).
- [2] K.A. Al-Sharo, J. Group Theory 19(5), 871-887 (2016).
- [3] K.A. Al-Sharo, Translation of Mat. Zametki 91(4), 495-505 (2012).
- [4] K.A. Al-Sharo, Comm. Algebra 40(10), 3690-3703 (2012).
- [5] T.A. Peng, Proc. Amer. Math. Soc. 20, 232-234 (1969).
- [6] O. Ore, Contributions to the theory of groups of finite order, Duke Math. J. 5, 431-460 (1939).

Analytical-Numerical Solutions for linear Systems of Second order Differential Equations by using Reprodusing Kernel Hilbert Space Method

Ali ATEIWI¹

¹Department of Mathematics, AL-Hussein Bin Talal University, Ma'an-JORDAN

ateiwi@hotmail.com

ABSTRACT

The Systems solutions of Second-order boundary value problems (BVPs) for ordinary differential equations are encountered very often in applied mathematics, physics and engineering such as atomic calculations, gas dynamics, and so on [1,2]. Recently, linear System second-order periodic BVPs, which consist of system second-order ordinary differential equations combined with periodic boundary conditions, have been vastly studied due to their broad range of application. [3,4] But those BVPs do not always have solutions which can be obtained using analytical methods, and must be approached with various approximate and numerical methods. The reproducing kernel has been effectively used as a base for constructing numerical solutions to applied sciences and various other important applications.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

This work was supported by Al-Hussein Bin Talal University

- [1] M. Al-Smadi, O. Abu Arqub, N. Shawagfeh, S. Momani, Applied Mathematics and Computation, 291,137-148 (2016).
- [2] F. Li., Z. Liang, Applied Mathematics Letters, 18, 1256-1264 (2005).
- [3] A. Al e'damat, M. Al-Smadi, I. Komashynska, A.M. Ateiwi, A. Alrawajfi, Differential and Difference Equations with Applications Springer Proceedings in Mathematics & Statistics 164, 9-23 (2016).

27-30 OCTOBER, 2022

Application of Fractional Gamma Three-Parameters Probability Distributioz

Ma'mon Abu HAMMAD¹ and Raneem ALODAT¹

¹Al-Zaytoonah University of Jordan, JORDAN

m.abuhammad@zuj.edu.jo Raneemalodat@gmail.com

ABSTRACT

In this paper, we will solve a fractional equation and find its properties and some applications, Such as , r^{th} moments, mean, variance, skewness, and kurtosis. In addition, it introduces conformable fractional analogs to some entropy measures, namely, Shannon, Renyi, and Tsallis entropy. All these concepts had been applied to the conformable fractional Gamma probability distribution.

- [1] R. Khalil, M. AlHorani, A. Yousef, M. Sababheh, J. Comput. Appl. Math. 264, 65-70 (2014).
- [2] R. Khalil, M. AlHorani, M. Abu Hammad, J. Math. Comput. Sci. 19, 241-245 (2019).

27-30 OCTOBER, 2022

Fixed Point Results in Bicomplex Valued b-Metric Spaces

Faisal AL-KASSASBEH¹

¹Department of Mathematics & Statistics, Faculty of Science, Mutah University, Al-karak-JORDAN

> kassasbe@mutah.edu.jo Kassasbeh13@yahoo.com

ABSTRACT

In this paper, some fixed point results for self-mappings within rational expression inequalities in bicomplex valued metric spaces are introduced. Some relations and examples are discussed.

Also, fixed point theorems for self mappings in a bicomplex valued metric spaces are proved.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

This work was supported by Mutah University.

- [1] S. Datta S. S. Ali Int. J. Adva. Sci. and Tech. Res., 2(6), 467-475 (2012).
- [2] D. Alpay, M. E. Luna-Elizarraras, M. Shapiro, D. C. Struppa, Springer Briefs in Math., 15 (2014).
- [3] M. E. Luna-Elizarraras, M. Shapiro, D. C. Struppa and, A. Vajiac, Fron. in math. Bir., 2015.

A Proposed Mathematical Model for predicting Higher-education students' Satisfaction toward online Education during COVID-19 Pandemic in Developing Countries: An Empirical Investigation Using Mixed Method Research and Structured Equation Modelling

Tarek Taha AHMAD¹

¹Dean of the Faculty, Pharos University in Alexandria, EGYPT

Dr.Tarek.Ahmed@pua.edu.eg ProfDrtarekTaha@Gmail.com

ABSTRACT

The COVID-19 Pandemic has changed the educational and learning systems worldwide. It became an urgent imperative to "move online so that students could continue learning through the online mode. Despite the global trend of several higher education institutions transferring to online education modes as a response to the COVID-19 Pandemic and investing many resources to develop and deliver online courses, many students were forced to adapt to this sudden change. Students' satisfaction with online education has received limited academic studies, and the phenomenon has not been examined sufficiently in Arabic literature. Even this limited research that addressed online education satisfaction examined only one or a few students' satisfaction aspects, and some results are contradictory. Moreover, evidence from other relevant works indicated that students who depend on their instructors might not prefer online courses.

Thus, the current study aimed at helping to narrow the existing research gap and contribute to the accumulative knowledge by achieving the following objectives. (a) Provide a more indepth understanding of the factors that may affect higher-education students' satisfaction with online education, specifically in developing countries (Egypt as an example). (b) Validate a research model for examining the most critical factors simultaneously. (c) Develop a mathematical model equation for predicting online education satisfaction to bridge the gap between theoretical background and practical applications.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

Thanks to the eleven Egyptian university Deans involved in this research for their help in data collection. The author also thanks the pilot team members for their constructive comments while developing the survey questionnaire.

- [1] M. Abdous, Internet and Higher Education, 41, 34-44 (2019).
- [2] J. Botelho, V. Machado, L. Proença, J. Rua, A. Delgado, J. Joao Mendes, European Journal of Dental Education, 23(1), 53–58 (2019).
- [3] C. Camarero, J. Rodriguez, R. San Jose, Online Inf. Rev., 36 (4), 568–586 (2012).
- [4] T. Chen, L. Peng, X. Yin, J. Rong, J. Yang, G. Cong, Healthcare, 8(3), 200-226 (2020).

EHD Stability of an Oscillating Streaming Fluid Cylinder

Alfaisal A. HASAN¹

¹Basic and Applied Sciences Department, College of Engineering and Technology, Arab Academy for Science, Technology and Maritime Transport (AASTMT), Sadat road, Aswan-EGYPT

alfaisal772001@aast.edu

ABSTRACT

The electrogravitational instability of an oscillating streaming fluid cylinder surrounded by a self- gravitating tenuous medium pervaded by transverse varying electric field is discussed under the action of selfgravitating, capillary and electro dynamic forces. This has been done for all modes of perturbation. A second order integro-differential equation of Mathieu type has been drived. Several published works are obtained as limiting cases from the prestent general one. The model is stable due to the stabilizing effect of the transverse electric field in all modes of perturbation. The capillary force has a strong destabilizing influence on the selfgravitating instability of the model. The streaming has a strong destabilizing effect in all kinds of perturbation.
A Study of Numerical Solutions for A Family of Multi-Term Fractional-Order Integro-Differential Equations

Faten Ra'ed JAWARNEH¹, Shameseddin Mahmoud ALSHORM² and Meaad Raja ALBDAREEN²

¹Department of Mathematics, Jordan University of Science and Technology, Irbid-JORDAN ²Department of Mathematics, Al Al-Bayt University, Mafraq-JORDAN

> jawarnahfaten@gmail.com alshormanshams@gmail.com meaad.r.albdareen@gmail.com

ABSTRACT

Throughout this paper, we make a generalization for the Laplace decomposition method to deal with one numerical solution for a family of multi-term fractional-order integrodifferential equations and compare the efficiency of this method with the Homotopy perturbation method (HPM), since that (HPM) is one of the best and easiest ways to apply with best results. Different examples had discussed in this paper to show this method's performance. The two methods are characterized by the ease of obtaining approximate results of the equations. Finally, the results are presented and compared using tables and figures to show the reliability of the proposed methods.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

The Homotopy perturbation methods(HPM), Laplace decomposition method(LDM), of multiterm fractional-order integro-differential equation, and modified Laplace decomposition method.

27-30 O<u>CTOBER, 2022</u>

Some Results for f-Minimal Hypersurfaces in Manifolds with Density

Mohammed ABDELMALEK¹ and Mohammed KHALDI¹

¹Department of Preparatory Classes, Higher School of Management, Tlemcen-ALGERIA

abdelmalekmhd@yahoo.fr khaldimouhamed26@yahoo.com

ABSTRACT

In this work we study the hyperusrfaces of constant weighted mean curvature H_f embedded in weighted manifolds. We give a condition about these hypersurfaces to be minimal. These condition is given by the ellipticity of the weighted Newton transformations. We give in the end some examples and applications.

- [1] M. Abdelmalek, M. Benalili, Some integral formulae for weighted manifolds. arXiv:2007.14935v1.
- [2] H. Alencar, A.G. Colares, Ann. Glob. Anal. Geom. 16, 203-220 (1998).
- [3] L.J. Alías, S. de Lira, J.M. Malacarne, J. Inst. Math. Jussieu, 5(4), 527-562 (2006).
- [4] M. Batista, M. Cavalcante, J. Pyo, J. Math. Anal. Appl. 419, 617-626 (2014).
- [5] V. Bayle, *Propriétés de concavité du profil isopérimétrique et applications*. Universitié Joseph–Fourier–Grenoble I, Thèse de Doctorat (2003).
- [6] I. Bivens, Proc. Am. Math. Soc. 88, 113-118 (1983).
- [7] J.S. Case, Adv. Math. 295, 150-194 (2016).
- [8] I. Corwin, Rose-Hulman Undergrad. Math. J. 7(1), 2 (2006).
- [9] K. Castro, C. Rosales, J. Geom. Phys. 79, 14-28 (2014).

27-30 OCTOBER, 2022

Forecast COVID-19 Time Series Data of Jordan

Ahmad M. AWAJAN¹ and Khaled Abu QAMER¹

¹Department of Mathematics, Faculty of Science, Al-Hussein Bin Talal University, JORDAN

ahmad.m.awajan@ahu.edu.jo

ABSTRACT

In this study, the autoregressive integrated moving average (ARIMA) method is applied to forecast daily new COVID-19 reported cases in Jordan. The appropriate ARIMA(p,d,q) model is applied to evaluate the forecasting value. Data for this study are collected from the Jordanian Ministry of Health. Performance measure indices (RMSE, MSE, MAPE) were used to present the accuracy of the forecasting result.

Further, the prediction of the Prophet model showed sufficient accuracy in the daily COVID-19 new cases of the Jordan. The ARIMA model is suitable for predicting Jordan, which can help take precautions and policy formulation for this epidemic in other countries.

27-30 OCTOBER, 2022

Construction of Solutions for Fractional Shallow Water Equations By Sumudu Decomposition Method

Kamel AL-KHALED¹ and Amal SAWALMEH¹

¹Department of Mathematics and Statistics, Faculty of Science and Atrs, Jordan University of Science and Technology, Irbid-JORDAN

kamel@just.edu.jo

ABSTRACT

Sumudu decomposition method is developed to solve general form of fractional nonlinear Volterra-Fredholm integro-differential equation. The fractional derivative is described in the Caputo sense. The proposed method is based on the application of Sumudu transform to fractional nonlinear Volterra-Fredholm integro-differential equation. The nonlinear term can easily be handled with the help of Adomian polynomials. Illustrativeb examples are given, and the numerical results are provided to demonstrate the effciency of the proposed method.

27-30 OCTOBER, 2022

Normal Holonomy Along Transnormal Curves in R4

Kamal AL-BANAWI¹

¹Department of Mathematics, Mu'tah University, Al-Karak-JORDAN

kbanawi@mutah.edu.jo

ABSTRACT

In this paper we study normal holonomy along transnormal curves in R4. The idea of normal holonomy will be exploited in the form of rotation to construct transnormal curves parallel to a 2-transnormal curve in R4.

- [1] K. Al-Banawi, S. Carter, Soochow Journal of Mathematics, 30(3), 261-268 (2004).
- [2] K. Al-Banawi, S. Carter, Contributions to Algebra and Geometry, 46(2), 575-580. (2005)
- [3] K. Al-Banawi, Georgian Mathematical Journal, 16(2), 211-218 (2009).
- [4] K. Al-Banawi, Applied Mathematical Sciences, 8(17), 809-816 (2014).
- [5] A. Al-Sariereh, K. Al-Banawi, World Applied Sciences Journal, 34(7), 865-870 (2016).

1011110 2022

27-30 OCTOBER, 2022

On Semi-Tangent Bundle

Furkan YILDIRIM¹ and Kürşat AKBULUT¹

¹ Department of Mathematics, Faculty of Science, Atatürk University, Erzurum-TURKEY

> furkan.yildirim@atauni.edu.tr kakbulut@atauni.edu.tr

ABSTRACT

We establish some new equalities involving product of two geometric objects in semi-tangent bundles. The aim of this study is to obtain new equations in the semi-tangent bundle and to examine the structures in the semi-tangent bundle. The tensor analysis used in the proofs is fairly elementary and based on the use of the Tangent and semi-tangent bundles geometry.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

This paper is supported by the Scientific and Technological Research Council of Turkey. (TUBİTAK) (Project number: MFAG-122F131).

- [1] K. Yano, S. Ishihara, *Tangent and Cotangent Bundles*, Marcel Dekker, Inc., New York, 1973.
- [2] F. Yıldırım, New Trends in Mathematical Sciences, 9 (4), 1-10 (2021).
- [3] F. Yıldırım, Hacettepe Journal of Mathematics and Statistics, 50 (6), 709-721 (2021).
- [4] F. Yıldırım, Transactions of NAS of Azerbaijan, 41 (4), 1-13 (2021).

Analytic Functions Defined by Ruscheweyh Derivative

Meaad Raja ALBDAREEN¹, Shameseddin Mahmoud ALSHORM¹ and Faten Ra'ed JAWARNEH²

¹Department of Mathematics, Al Al-Bayt University, Mafraq-JORDAN ²Department of Mathematics, Jordan University of Science and Technology, Irbid-JORDAN

> <u>meaad.r.albdareen@gmail.com</u> <u>alshormanshams@gmail.com</u> jawarnahfaten@gmail.com

ABSTRACT

In this paper, we study the class $Q(m, \lambda, A, B)$ defined by Ruscheweyh derivative and obtain coefficient estimates, distortion theorem, closure theorems, integral operators, modified Hadamard product of functions and close-to-convexity, starlikeness and convexity for functions in this class.

Analytical Solution of the Schrödinger Equation for the Linear Combination of the Hulthén and the Yukawa Potential

Nargiz HUSEYNOVA¹

¹Institute of Applied Mathematics, Baku State University, Z. Khalilov str.23, AZ-1148 Baku-AZERBAIJAN

nargiz_huseynova@yahoo.com

ABSTRACT

In this article, an analytical solution for bound states of the modified Schrödinger equation is found for the new supposed combined Hulthén plus the Yukawa potential. To overcome the difficulties arising in case of $l \neq 0$ in the centrifugal part of the Hulthén plus the Yukawa potential for bound states, we applied the developed approximation. Analytical expressions for the energy eigenvalue and the corresponding radial wave functions for an arbitrary value $l \neq 0$ of the orbital quantum number are obtained. Also eigenfunctions expressed in terms of hypergeometric functions are obtained. It is shown that energy levels and eigenfunctions are very sensitive to the choice of potential parameters. Thus, the study of the analytical solution of the modified Schrödinger equation for the Hulthén potential plus the Yukawa potential in the framework of quantum mechanics can provide important information on the dynamics in nuclear, atomic, and molecular physics and makes it possible for a deeper study of this problem. We can conclude that the results obtained will be of interest not only to theoretical physicists, but also to experimental physicists due to precise and more general results.

27-30 OCTOBER, 2022

Limit Cycle of the Discontinuous Piecewise System Formed by Nilpotent Saddles Separated by A Straight Line

Imane BENABDALLAH¹ and Rebiha BENTERKI¹

¹Department of Mathematics, Faculty of ScienceandArts, Mohamed El Bachir El Ibrahimi University, Bordj Bou Arreridj-ALGRERIA

> <u>İmane.benabdallah@univ-bba.dz</u> r.benterki@univ-bba.dz

ABSTRACT

The solution of the second part of the sixteenth Hilbert's problem for discontinous piecewise differential systems have desrved the attention of many researchers. It is a question of finding the upper bound and the possible configuration of the limit cycles for a planar polynomial differential system of degree n. Here we are interested in solving the second part of the sixteenth Hilbert's problem for the discontinuous piecewise differential systems separated by straight line and formed by two arbitrary differential cubic Hamiltonian system with nilpotent Saddles.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

The second author is partially supported by the university Mohamed El Bachir El Ibrahimi, Bordj Bou Arreridj, Algerian Ministry of Higher Education and Scientific Research.

- [6] J.C. Artés, J. Llibre, J.C. Medrado, M.A. Teixeira, Math. Comput. Simul. 95, 13-22 (2013).
- [7] R. Benterki, J. Llibre, Discrete and Impulsive Systems Series A: Mathematical Analysis, 28, 153-192 (2021).
- [8] M. Corbera, C. Valls, Nonlinear Analysis: Real World Applications 64, (2022).
- [9] J. Li, Int. J. Bifurc. Chaos Appl Sci. Eng. 13, 47-106 (2003).
- [10] D. Hilbert, *Problems in Mathematics*. Bull. (New Series) Amer. Math. Soc. 37, 407-436 (2000).

Analytical Solution of The Schrödinger Equation for The Linear Combination of The Eckart and The Yukawa Potential

Hikmat AHM ADOV¹

¹Department of Equation of Mathematical Physics, Faculty of Applied Mathematics and Cybernetics, Baku State University, Baku-AZERBAIJAN

hikmatahmadov@yahoo.com

ABSTRACT

In this paper, the bound state solution of the modified Schrödinger equation is obtained for the linear combination of the Eckart and the Yukawa potential by using the developed scheme to overcome the centrifugal part. The energy eigenvalues and corresponding radial wave functions are defined for any value angular momentum case. Analytical expressions for the energy eigenvalue and the corresponding radial wave functions for an arbitrary value of the orbital quantum number are obtained by Nikiforov-Uvarov method. The energy levels and the corresponding normalized eigenfunctions are represented in terms of the Jacobi polynomials and also by hypergeometric functions for arbitrary orbital quantum states and find that the results obtained by them are consistent.

A closed form of the normalization constant of the wave functions is also found. It is shown that the energy eigenvalues and eigenfunctions are sensitive to radial and orbital quantum numbers.

Consequently, studying of analytical solution of the modified Schrödinger equation is obtained for the linear combination of the Eckart and the Yukawa potential could provide valuable information on the quantum mechanics Dynamics at nuclear, atomic and molecule physics and opens new window. We can conclude that our analytical results of this study are expected to enable new possibilities for pure theoretical and experimental physicist, because the results are exact and more general.